
Eric Fryson 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11 :26 AM 
To: Eric Fryson 
Subject: Docket 120005 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 4:46 PM 

To: Ruth McHargue 

Subject: 


Copy on file, see 1064675C. DH 


-----Original Message---­
From: consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:consumerCc)mplaint@psc.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2012 7:06 PM 

Cc: Consumer Contact 

Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 31518 


CUSTOMER INFORMATION 


Name: ALAN CARR 

Telephone: 

Email: 

Address: 11107 PRESTON COVE RD CLERMONT FL 34711 


BUSINESS INFORMATION 


Business Account Name: ALAN CARR 

Account Number: 5227110000 

Address: 11107 PRESTON COVE RD CLERMONT Florida 34711 


Water County Selected: LAKE 


COMPLAINT INFORMATION 


Complaint: Other Complaint against Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Details: 

Docket No. 11005-WS 

Order No. PSC-Ol1-0115-PAA-WS 

If this is approved, this will be the third price hike in two years which in the current 

economy is nothing more than greed. My water charges have gone up from $25 per two months 

to $75 per month in 5 years. I can understand and fully agree with water conservation but 

crucifying the poor and low income families with extortionate price increases on a regular 

basis is wrong 
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Eric Fryson 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 2:05 PM 
To: Eric Fryson 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: To elK Docket 100426 

Customer correspondence 
-- ---Origina l Message--- - ­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sen t: Wednesday , January 11, 20 12 1:11 PM 
To : Ruth McHargue 
Subject : To CLK Docket 100426 

Copy on file, see 1047786C. DH 

-----Ori gina l Message---- ­

FPSC. CLI( CORRESPONDENCE 
oAdminlstrativeO parties~ COls.mer 

DOCUMENT NO. ()tSDQ-!1 
DISl RIBUTION: 

From : consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us [ma ilto:consume r Comp laint@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday , January 11, 2012 12: 57 PM 
Cc: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Comp laint TRACKING NUMBER : 30803 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: terry schofie l d 
Telephone: 3523946 25 2 
Email: trs l 0822@gmail.com 
Address : 10822 astatula lane c lermont FL 34 7 11 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: utilitie s inc 
Account Number: 9012110000 
Address : 10822 astatu l a In clermont Fl orida 3471 1 

Water County Selected : LAKE 

COMPLAINT INFORMATI ON 

Complaint : Other Complaint against Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
Details: 
rate increase . how can you continue to increase water rates? it does not make any sense 
that t h e concern about water usaage is the r ea l issue. if that wa s th e real issue then a 
water bottling co in grove l and would no t have been approved . i do not understand why the 
rates have inc reased so much. if this keeps up you will f o rce people out of their homes 
and move e lswhere 
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Eric Fryson 

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 20121 :39 PM 

To: Eric Fryson; Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 

Subject: FW: To ClK Docket # 100426 

Customer correspondence 

FPSC, Cll( CORRESPONDENCE 

OAdministrativeO Partles~ Coasumer 

DOCUMENT lo.JO. Olson - \ \ _ 
DIS1 iUBUTlON: 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 2:24 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To ClK Docket # 100426 

Copy on file , see 1046471C. DH 

----_•..._ --------­ ----~-------------------------

From: Charlotte Angeli [mailto:angeIUamily@msn.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 02, 20122:02 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Docket # 100426 

To whom it may concern, 

This is to inform you that we are filing a protest regarding the rising cost of water and 
sewage. My address is 4523 Olympia court, Clermont, FL. 34714 in Sawgrass Bay. 

Thanks in advance, 

Orlando Angeli 

1/5/2012 


mailto:mailto:angeIUamily@msn.com


Eric Fryson 

From: Randy Roland 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 201110:47 AM 
To: Eric Fryson 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: To elK Docket 100426 

FPSC. eLK CORRESPONDENCE 

oAdnliaistrative0 P:lrtiesl2.iCOISlnaer 

DOCUMENT NO. 01 'SDI:)-\ \ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

---------.~---=-=-=--~ 

Please add the below e-mail to the correspondence side of Docket 100426. 


-----Original Message----­

From: Susan Isaacs 

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 10:28 AM 

To: Randy Roland 

Subject: To CLK Docket 100426 


Copy on file, see #1044795C. SIsaacs 


-----Original Message----­
From: consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Saturday, December 17, 2011 3:50 PM 

Cc: Consumer Contact 

Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 30674 


CUSTOMER INFORMATION 


Name: Roland Zimmerman 

Telephone: 352 243 9729 

Email: 

Address: 16435 Golden Eagle Blvd Clermont FL 34714 


BUSINESS INFORMATION 


Business Account Name: Roland Zimmerman 

Account Number: 

Address: 16435 Golden Eagle Blvd Clermont Florida 34714 


Water County Selected: LAKE 


COMPLAINT INFORMATION 


Complaint: Other Complaint against Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Details: 

I would like to know if the tax payers of lake countY,may ask for those who make up 

Florida Public Service Commission,to each be drug tested,they must prove somehow to the 

residents of Lake Co. they are of sound mind. 

C.A.T. or P.E.T. scans may also show some reason why ANYONE,on earth ,would in these times 
of ,folks unemployment, loss of homes nationwide,banks and finance out of control. Allow 
the OBSCENE rate increase of 25% for life sustaining Water. Those already living on the 
edge montly,will be pushed over the edge. The Commission is so far from everyday life 
reality,i fear for their safe return. Water sustains Life ,not Profits for Large 
Companies. 
The water Lake Utility serves us,is not very good and needs to be filtered heavily,we used 
to get survey results a few years back from test labs, we dont get that anymore, they can 
serve us anything. I cant see how people will be able to choose between water or food, 
because of the Commissions inability to perform their jobs,and serve the public will, with 
the publics best interest in mind at all times. They should be ashamed of their ruling, 
they obviously are not part of any solution, at this rate we will all dehydrate,and Lake 
Utilities coffers will be full of cash, with no one to collect from anymore. Thats real 
smart! HAS THE "COMMISSION" figured out how people who wont be able to pay for water,no 
matter how bad the water is, will be able to live? I bet they havent !!! This is very Sad 
! ! ! ! 
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Tax Payer, 
Dave 

Zimmerman 

I think III send a hand written copy of this to Gov. Scott also, maybe between two 
Government Agencies,i 

can get a coherent answer. 

2 



Eric F son 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCEFrom: Randy Roland 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 10:46 AM oAdministrativeD PartiesU(ColslIlDer 
To: Eric Fryson 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders DOCUMENT NO. vl5~b .... Il 
Subject: FW: To eLK Docket 100426 IDISl ~I BU!._I..;;,?_N.;-.:___- ;;;;;;;;;;;;=;;;;;;;;;;;;=.J 

Please add the below e-mail to the customer correspondence side of Docket 100426. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Susan Isaacs 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 10:27 AM 
To: Randy Roland 
Subject: To CLK Docket 100426 

Copy on file; See #1044779C. SIsaacs 

-----Original Message----­
From: Kim Mitchell [mailto:kffiitche174@aol.com] 
Sent: Saturday, December 17, 2011 7:33 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: 100426 

I don't think or water rates should go up we don't have reclaim water. Times are hard 
people are not going to be able to afford to even water there grass!!!! 

It's All Good "NO" It's All God! 
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPO~E of 1 

_A....iaiatntive Partia VlCo.....er 
DOCUMENT NO. OI.W-11

Catherine Potts DISTRIBunON: 

To: Hong Wang; Ruth McHargue 

Cc: Diamond Williams; Matilda Sanders 

Subject: RE: To ClK Docket 100426 

Thank you for this information. The attachments have been printed and 
placed in Docket Correspondence-Consumers and their Representatives, in 
Docket l00426-WS. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 10:02 AM 
To: catherine Potts 
Cc: Diamond Williams; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: To ClK Docket 100426 

Please handle. Thanks! 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Wednesday, November 09,2011 10:00 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: To ClK Docket 100426 

Customer correspondence 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08,2011 3:48 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To ClK Docket 100426 

I pulled the docket information from 1 035528C, where Ellen entered Mr. Fred Fallman's info. The 
copy of Ms. Gonzalez is at 1038633C. DH 

From: Maureen Gonzalez [mailto:maureengonzalez2@gmail.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 08,2011 3:27 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: Water Rates Way, Way too High here in Clermont, Florida 


I fully support Fred F allman's letter to the Governor requesting a reduction in the 
outrageous water rates we are paying here in Clermont. Florida. I am living strictly on 
Social Security. I am a widow. I have no other means of income. The water bills here are 
punitive and. frankly. reckless and uncaring insofar as our community's welfare is 

concerned. Please add my name to those who support Fred F allman's proposal to the 
Governor. 
Maureen13ridget Gonzalez. 10725 Parkway Drive. Clermont. FL. 3Lf711 
Tel. 35Z-ZLf1-09Lf7. 

Thank you. 
Maureen13ridget Gonzalez 

11/9/2011 

mailto:mailto:maureengonzalez2@gmail.com


Ellen Plendl 

From: Britt, Jennifer [Jennifer.Britt@eog.myflorida.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 2:46 PM 
To: Ellen Plendl 11 OCT 24 AM 9: 22 
Subject: FW: ATTACHED SCAN DOCUMENT 

Attachments: SKMBT_C35311102013400.pdf COI~t'iJSS I0 \1
CLERK f, 

SKMBT_C3531 
2013400.pdf (61 

Is this company regulated by the PSC? f not, ase send me referra info. 

Thanks for your 

Jennifer Britt 
Office of Citizen Services 

Phone: (850) 922-4964 

--Original Message---­
from: CAP1901CSBIZHUBC353@EOG.MYFLORIDA.COM 
:mailto:CAP1901CSBIZHUBC353@EOG.MYFLORIDA.COMj 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 2:40 PM 
To: Britt, Jennifer 

ect: ATTACHED SCAN DOCUMENT 
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, ! ; .-- I C/ ~c 

October 4,2011 

Governor Rick Scott 
State of Florida 
400 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 

Dear Governor Scott, 

Thank you for your leadership as our governor. I believe you are an excellent choice for 
this leadersbip position and dealing with the financial turmoil that exists in this country 
and around the world. 

After being hit with II huge increase in my water bill over the last three years when Lake 
Utilities was obtained by Utilities, Inc. I have experienced an increase from S.88 per 
thousand gallons (July 2008) to $3.44 per thousand gallons (Aprl12011). That's almost a 
fourfold increase. I realize that costs are escalating, but all I have gotten from the Public 
Service Commission is "go to the legislature ". Knowing that Utilities, Inc. is 
headquartered in Illinois. I do feel they should comply with the state ofFlorida 
regulations and they probably have. I have worked in financial analysis prior to my 
retirement and would appreciate your belp and direction as to how to get a satisfactory 
solution to this problem. I realize this is a miniscule problem with all ofyour significant 
ones. 

Thanks for your help and keep up your good work. 

Sincerely, 

~A&,~. 
Fred W. Fal1man, Jr. 
352-241-8070 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

DIVISION OF SAFETY. RELIABILITY &COtvlMlSSIONERS: 
CONSUMER ASSISTANCEART GRAHAf\l, CHAIRMAN 
DANIEL M. HOPPE, DIRECTOR LISA POLAK EDGAR 
(850)413-6480RONt\LD A. BRISt:: 

[DU,\RDO E. BALBIS 

JUI.IE L BROWN 

¥uhlir~:erfrir:e QInmmtS5inn 
October 20,2011 

Mr. Fred F all man 
10625 Point Overlook 
Clermont, FL 34711 

RE: PSC Inquiry 1035528C 

Dear Mr. Fallman: 

The Governor's office forwarded a copy of your correspondence regarding Lake 

Utility Services to the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC). The PSC regulates investor­

o\NI1ed electric, and natural gas utilities throughout the state, and investor-o\NI1ed water and 

wastewater utilities in those counties which have'opted to transfer jurisdiction to the PSc. The 

PSC has limited authority in the telephone industry to include the Lifeline Assistance 

Program, Florida Relay Service, and pay telephone service. You expressed a concern about 

Lake Utility Services' application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County. 


With respect to the development of rates, the PSC is required to set rates that are just, 
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory. To determine the appropriate rates 
for service, the PSC uses a rate of return methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to earn a reasonable 
return 011 its prudently invested property that is used and useful in serving the public, less 
accrued depreciation, plus an allowance for operating capital. This ratemaking process is used 
for all water and wastewater companies and is also used in the electric and gas industry. It is 
the same approach used throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory 
bodies. 

There are many factors that affect the cost of providing service, and hence, the rates 
charged to customers. Some tactors at1ecting the cost of providing service include: the size 
and age of the utility system; the quality of the water at its source; the number of customers; 
and the geographic spread of the service area. During a rate case, the PSC's accountants, 
engineers and economists examine the financial and engineering information filed by the 
utility as part of its rate increase application. The PSC's auditors also examine this infonnation 
and publish the results of their findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or 
unreasonable are disallowed. 

-~-- ..... --~-- .... ~~~~~~---~~---------

CWIT.\L CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOlILEVAlm • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC: 'Vcbsi!l': hllp:llwlVw.tloridapsl'.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.ll.us 
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,\1r. Fred Fallman 
Page 2 
October 20,2011 

We understand your concerns regarding the utility's proposed increases. As part of its 
petition. Lake Utility Services requested an interim rate increase for its water rates. In 
accordance with Section 367.082, F.S., the PSC is required to process interim rate requests 
within 60 days of the filing. The PSC is required to allow the collection of rates sufficient for 
the utility to earn the minimum of its approved range of rate of return. As the time frame to 
process the interim request is 60 days, the statute dictates that the company need only make a 
prima facie showing that it is earning outside the allowed range of retrun established in the 
company's previous rate case. The interim rate increase is subject to refund, with interest 
based on the commercial paper rate, if the PSC finds that it is not warranted. 

We understand your concerns regarding the utility's proposed rate increase and 
recognize that during these difficult economic times any increase in your utility bill would 
create additional financial hardship. We appreciate your comments and will add your 
correspondence to Docket No.1 00426-WS. 

If you have any questions or concerns please contact Ellen Plendl at 1-800-342-3552, 
or by fax at 1-800-511-0809. 

Sincerely, 

£:ifV' 
Randy Roland 
Regulatory Program Administrator 
Division of Safety, Reliability & 
Consumer Assistance 

RR:mep 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: Wednesday, August 10,201110:40 AM 

To: Ruth McHargue 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang; Diane Hood 

Subject: FW: To elK Docket 100426 

Attachments: Fwd: Utilities Inc. rate hike. 

Thank you for this information. These attachments have been printed and placed in Docket 
Correspondence-Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 100426-WS. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 2:26 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang; Diane Hood 
Subject: FW: To ClK Docket 100426 

Customer correspondence 

From: Diane Hood 
Sent: Monday, August 08,2011 3:56 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To ClK Docket 100426 

These have been entered with WS641 and docket #100426, close out code of PR-68. DH 

8/10/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: dalemrex@aol.com 

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 12:41 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: Fwd: Utilities Inc. rate hike. 

Attachments: Public_Service_Commission. wpd 

----Original Message----­
From: dalemrex <dalemrex@aol.com> 

To: contact <contact@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Mon, Jul 11, 2011 2:08 pm 

Subject: Utilities Inc. rate hike. 


8110/2011 


mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by 

LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. 

Docket No. 100426-WS 

To whom it may concern: 

We would like you to deny Lake Utilities request for an increase in water and wastewater 

rates. They have already more than doubled in the past two years. Isn't it your responsibility 

to keep utility companies in check??? I run a small company and wouldn't stay in business 

very long if I continually increased my rates. The general public would simply seek more 

competitive companies elsewhere. We however don't have that option. As a result, it's your 

responsibility to make sure Lake Utilities rates are in line with other utility providers. 


If they are so be it. But if not, deny their request. Also, let it be known that Lake Utilities have 

failed miserably when it comes to informing their utility consumers of up-coming meetings 

like the one we just had April 27th in Clermont. We received NO notification by mail. 

Further more, our phone calls to their office had no return response whatsoever. 

Your assistance in regards to these matters would be greatly appreciated. 


Regards, 

Dale & Barbara Rex 
10525 Vista Del Sol Circle 
Clermont, FI. 34711 
Dalemrex@,aol.com 

http:Dalemrex@,aol.com
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Diamond Williams lOO~Zlo-Ws 
From: Diamond Williams FPSC, eLK ~-CORRESPONDBNCB 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09,201110:05 AM o Administ.ndivo 0 pfiIties ~Consumer 
To: Ruth McHargue ( DOCUMENT NO. 01600 "/ \ 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang e?~:TRJBU·!10N:.. •. 
Subject: FW: To eLK Docket 100426 

Attachments: Docket 100426-WS Water Rate Increase; Docket #1 00426-WS; Docket #1 00426-WS; {BULK} 
WATER RATES 

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
Email: diwillia@psc.state.t1.us 
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
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 4:20 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100426 

Customer correspondence 

From: Diane Hood 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 8:56 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 100426 

These have been entered with WS641 and docket #100426, close out code of PR-68. DH 

8/9/2011 


mailto:diwillia@psc.state.t1.us
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary & Carey Goldin [CGoldin@cfl.rr.com] 

Sent: Sunday, August 07, 2011 3:35 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: Docket 100426-WS Water Rate Increase 

Dear Ladies/Gentlemen, 

I believe you are listening to Florida residents regarding this increase. My husband is disabled and I am 
the only one working in our household. I am 60 years of age now. We cannot afford another rate 
increase. America is in trouble right now. Families are just trying to put food on the table and hold on to 
their homes. How can Utilities Inc do this to us? They want a better rate for their investment??? We are 
just trying to live. 

We need your continued support. 

Thank you for listening, 

Meg Goldin 

PS... I went out to read my water meter. My community newsletter gave us all tips on trying to save $$ 
on our water bills. Did you know I had to dig my way down to my meter gage? How are they reading my 
meter if I could not read it without first digging all the dirt out of the box? 

8/9/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Bonny Sanders [bjeansanders@yahoo.com] 

Sent: Sunday, August 07,2011 7:45 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: Docket #1 00426-WS 

Just to let you know that in these worse of economic times it is not the proper thing to do to raise 

the utilities. 

Thank you, 

Bonny Sanders 


8/9/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: James Warren [jwarren77@centurylink,net] 

Sent: Sunday, August 07, 2011 9:45 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: Docket #1 00426-WS 

We must protest any rate increase for Utilities,lnc in Lake CO,FL. Service from 
these people is nearly non-existent. Water pressure is minimal, the wastage 
from their facility in The Vistas is causing road damage, which must be 
repaired at taxpayer (us) expense. The cleanliness of their product is suspect 
from time to time, also. 
James M &Mary S Warren 
13716 Calle de Ora Ct 
The Vistas 
Clermont, FL 34711 

8/9/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: louis stone [score1234@embarqmail.com] 

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 20021:59 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: {BULK} WATER RATES 

DOCKET # 100426-WS 
NO TO A INCREASE IN WATER RATES, THIS COMPANY IS OUT OF CONTROL, TIME FOR NEW 
LEADERSHIP AT THE TOP.CUSTOMERS SHOULD NOT BE RESPONSIBLE TO PAYOFF DEBT FOR 
THEIR POOR DECISIONS & LOUSY LEADERSHIP. 
A HOMEOWNER IN THE VISTA.S IN CLERMONT. 

8/9/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Diamond Williams 

Tuesday, August 02,2011 12:36 PM 

Ruth McHargue 

Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 

FW: Docket 100426 to Clerk 

FPSC. eLK - CORRJ~PONDENCE 

f 

o Adralnistnrtive 0 Pa1ies.':S [JC~er 
DOCUMI:.'NT NO.0' f5(1)- II 

•mSTRlBUTION: _ -
Attachments: water rate increase 

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and placed in Docket 
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

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records Jaw. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 201110:19 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Docket 100426 to Clerk 

Customer correspondence 

From: Lynette Tenace 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 3:37 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: Docket 100426 to Clerk 

Filed in CATS, please see 1021705C. 

Lynette Tenace 
OPS Senior Clerk 
SSC-Publie Soviee Commission 
P: 850-413-0131 
F: 850-413-0132 

From: Angie Calhoun 

8/2/2011 

mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
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Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 2:46 PM 
To: Lynette Tenace 
Subject: Lake Utilities Rate Increase Protest 

Please file as a protest to docket 100426, PR68, and company code WS641. 


Thanks, 


Angie 


8/2/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Didi Bushey [xpowerwalk@hotmail.com] 

Sent: Sunday. July 31.20111:04 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: water rate increase 

To Whom It May Concern: 

I am writing concerning another proposed water & sewer rate increase. (Docket # 100426-WS). As 
customers of Utilities, Inc., we have experienced several water and sewer rate increases over the last 2 
to 3 years. These increases are getting way out of hand. When will it end??? My mother, also a customer, 
may have to move out of her home if the rates continue to rise. Where is the money going?? It certainly 
hasn't gone to finding a way to end the terrible smell from the plant between Greater Groves and Weston 
Hills!! 

Dolores Bushey-Adams 
Weston Hills 
Clermont, Fl. 

8/2/2011 
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Diamond Williams lOQ-12lo-WS 
From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: Thursday, July 28,2011 10:36 AM 

To: Randy Roland 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 

Subject: FW: Docket 100426 to Clerk, no response requested 

Attachments: Water rate increase; FW: Water rate increase; water rate increase DOCKET # 100-426-WS 

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
Sent: Thursday, July 28,201110:21 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Docket 100426 to Clerk, no response requested 

Please add the attached correspondence to the correspondence side of Docket 100426. 

From: Lynette Tenace 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 8:24 AM 
To: Randy Roland 
Subject: Docket 100426 to Clerk, no response requested 

Filed in CATS, please see 1020961C and 1020963C. 

Lynette Tenaa 
OPS Senior Clerk 
SSc-Public Service Commission 
P: 850-413-6131 
F: 850-413-6132 

From: Angie Calhoun 

7/28/2011 

mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
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Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 8:03 AM 
To: Lynette Tenace 
Subject: Lake Utilities Rate Increase protest 

Please enter as a protest PR68 for docket 100426, company code WS641 

Thanks, 

Angie 

7128/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Kenneth Wilde [Kenneth.Wilde@mclaneco.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, July 26. 20114:32 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: Water rate increase 

Florida Public Service Commission: 

To grant Utilities Inc. thru Lake Utilities Services, Inc. another water rate increase is 
ridiculous. They already have the highest water rates of any water company in the area. No 
one I know in Osceola, Orange, or Polk Counties pay anywhere near the rates we pay in Lake 
County for just water and sewer services alone. They have received numerous increases over 
the Last few years. Bad management on their part shouLd not resuLt in another increase for 
the customer. Water and sewer for me is my highest utility bill. It is more than my electric 
bill on a yearLy total. We already conserve as much as possible. The fact we HAVE to use 
water shouLd not give them the right to keep raising their rates on the consumer. 
Ken Wilde 
15850 Bay Vista Dr. 
CLermont, Fl. 34714 

7/28/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Kenneth Wilde [Kenneth.Wilde@mclaneco.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 4:36 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: FW: Water rate increase 

Docket#1 00426-WS 

From: Kenneth Wilde 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 4:32 PM 
To: 'contact@psc.state.f1.us' 
Subject: Water rate increase 

FLorida Public Service Commission: 

To grant Utilities Inc. thru Lake Utilities Services, Inc. another water rate increase is 
ridiculous. They aLready have the highest water rates of any water company in the area. No 
one I know in Osceola, Orange, or Polk Counties pay anywhere near the rates we pay in Lake 
County for just water and sewer services aLone. They have received numerous increases over 
the last few years. Bad management on their part should not result in another increase for 
the customer. Water and sewer for me is my highest utility bill. It is more than my electric 
bill on a yearly total. We already conserve as much as possible. The fact we HAVE to use 
water should not give them the right to keep raising their rates on the consumer. 
Ken Wilde 
15850 Bay Vista Dr. 
Clermont, Fl. 34714 

7/28/2011 


mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
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Diamond Williams 

From: Allpamperedpetz@aol.com 

Sent: Wednesday, July 27,20111:31 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: water rate increase DOCKET # 100-426-WS 

MICHAEL AND PATRICIA IRWIN 
13743 VISTA DEL LAGO BLVD 
CLERMONT FLORIDA 34711 

DOCKET # 100-426-WS 

To whom it may concern, 

I am writing to voice my concern at the possible increase in the already to high water rates. 

I am aware that LUSI would like a return on their investment, I as well as any neighbor I have spoken 
too think our rates are already too high. My brother and his family live in Minneola his bill is one third of 
mine. People in lake county are trying to hold onto their homes and ANOTHER INCREASE at this 
time in this economy will seriously hurt the people of lake county. 

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

P Irwin 

7/28/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 11 :08 AM 

To: Randy Roland 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 

Subject: FW: Docket 100426 

Attachments: #100426-WS; DOCKET #1 00426-WS 

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
sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 10:55 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Docket 100426 

Please add the attached customer correspondence to the correspondence side of the Docket 
100426-WS 

Randy 

7125/2011 


mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
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Diamond Williams 

From: trish [trish34711@earthlink.net] 

Sent: Saturday, July 23, 2011 3: 19 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: DOCKET #100426-WS 

Water Rates being raised in the "Vistas" 

As a resident of the Vistas for over 10 years I am vOicing my strong objection to ANY rate increaes of our 
water rate which are already over priced. There has been no valid basis for this rate increase and if it 
takes a law suit, youv've got it coming 

Dr. D.O. Schafer 
13502 Palo Court 
Clermont, FL 34711 

7/25/2011 




Diamond Williams 

From: len [Ftleonardate@gmx.com] 
Sent: Sunday, July 24, 2011 1:11 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: #100426-WS 

how could the LUSI consider raising water rates with the economy in such a mess! there is nothing more basic 
to sustain life than water. 
right now my pension check is supporting 3 families and i have not received a cola adjustment in 2 years. the us 
government says i don't need it. so i think this huge rate increase is an outrage. how about a 5% increase i never 
got a pay raise over 5% in my life! the psc is suppose to be a watch dog to make sure the public does not get 
ripped 
off do your job!!!! leonard carr 13805 vista dellago blvd 
clermont fl. 34711 352-4325559 

1 
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From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 8:34 AM 

To: Ruth McHargue 

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders 

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100426 

Attachments: Docket #1 00426-WS ; water; docket #1 0426ws; DOCKET NO 110019 (-WS) Harbor Hills Utilities 
to Aqua Utility Florida 

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
Email: diwillia@psc.state.flus 
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
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 4:32 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100426 

Customer correspondence 

From: Diane Hood 
Sent: Friday, July 22,2011 4:14 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 100426 

These have been filed as info requests with WS641 (company code), Docket number 100426 and PR-68 
(as close out code). DH 

7/25/2011 


mailto:diwillia@psc.state.flus
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Diamond Williams 

From: THEEXEC@aol.com 

Sent: Thursday, July 21,2011 5:33 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: Docket #1 00426-WS 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Green 

Good day, 

I encourage you to oppose the requested water increase by Lake Utilities Services, Inc 

Please assist us by denying this increase that will have a negative affect to my home and my 
community. 

Regards, 

Edward L. Rios (R) 
2733 Brook Hollow Rd. 
Clermont, FI. 34714 

7125/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: pokandfl@aol.com 

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 7:06 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: water 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Green 

hello. 

we don't need a water increase for docket # 100426 . since you keep adding people on you have enuff 
money where you don't need to increase are rates .. so please leave them alone ... we shouldn't be paying 
what we are they are way to high know, we should have them lower than being raised 
thank you 

7/25/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: nalmike1 @aol.com 

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 201110:18 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: docket #1 0426ws 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Green 

DEAR COMMISSIONES" 

AS A SENIOR CITIZEN ON SOCIAL SECURITY ASKING THEY NOT AGREE TO THIS INCREASE 
IN WATER RATES ON UTILITIES COMPANY. 

DOCKET #1 00426WS 

MIKE SMARGIASSI 

7/25/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Karen Setz [setzk@embarqmail.com] 

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:32 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: DOCKET NO 110019 (-WS) Harbor Hills Utilities to Aqua Utility Florida 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Green 

Ms. Ann Cole Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 1l0019-WS -Aqua Utilities Florida, Inco's Application for Approval of Transfer of Harbor 
Hills Utilities, loPo's Water System to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Amendment of Certificate in Lake 
County, H, and Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s Application for Original Certificate for an Existing 
Wastewater System, Request for Initial Rates and Charges, and Amendment of Certificate in Lake 
County, Flo 

Dear Ms. Cole, 

I disagree that it is in the public interest to transfer the certificate for water (and wastewater) systems of 
the Harbor Hills Utilities, LP to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc (AUF). 

While these negotiations were underway for the better part of nearly two years, we were unaware of 
this proposed sale, and only learned of it in January 2011 (and again on June 22 when we were 
subsequently re-advised because of errors in Aqua's original notifications; even this notification is with 
errors). 

Not only because water is vital to our health, but also to our quality of life here in Harbor Hills, we 
oppose this transfer for the following reasons: 

- The transfer of the water system to AUF is not in the public interest.- I question whether the proposed 
wastewater service documentation is accurate. 

- The Notice which was provided to the residents was inaccurate and unclear. 

I believe the reputation and performance record of AUF is highly questionable based on the facts of 
past experience in Florida and other States. We respectfully request that the Public Service Commission 
deny the transfer of the Harbor Hills water utilities operating certificates to AUF, and conduct a 
thorough investigation on their past and present operations in the State of Florida. 

Sincerely, Ulrich and Karen Setz 
39659 Grove Heights, Lady Lake, FL 32159 

7/25/2011 



Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 11 :31 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: To elK Docket 100426 

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and placed in Docket Correspondence­
Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 100426-WS. 

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
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 9:09 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100426 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Thursday, July 21,2011 4:30 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 100426 

Copy on file, see 1019776C. DH 

-----Original Message----­
From: John [mailto:apache7544@mac.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 12:21 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Water Increases 

It is unfortunate that the city of Clermont has divested itself of responsibilities ofwater supply and management 
to the people of South Lake by using a 3rd party named Utilities Inc. Since this divestiture we have seen rate 

1 

mailto:mailto:apache7544@mac.com
mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


increases corning in one after another. As a member of this community I would petition you to refuse this latest 
water increase on us. Thank you, John Dominski 15207 GrGr Blvd. Clermont Fl. 

2 
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Diamond Williams -ws 
~--~~~--~~--~==~~~~~~ 
From: Diamond Williams IFPSC:CLK--CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Thursday, July 21,2011 2:19 PM 10 AdmlillstrativeD Pl'r.ies i.11ClJrummcr 
To: Ruth McHargue ~ DOCUMEI~T NO,_01560 - 1\ __ 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders l!?i$TR~"3~~!!:_.h ___ 
Subject: FW: To elK Docket 100426 

Attachments: Re:Docket #100426-WS; water increase; Docket #100426-WS; docket #100426-WS ; Protest 
against Increase in Water rates lUSI Docket # 100426-WS 

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
Sent: Thursday, July 21,20111:10 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: To elK Docket 100426 

Customer correspondence 

From: Diane Hood 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 9:04 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To elK Docket 100426 

These have been put into information requests with company code WS641 , Docket 100426 and close out 
code pr68. DH 

712112011 


mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
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Diamond Williams 

From: mcooper999@netzero.net 

Sent: Thursday, July 21,2011 7:37 AM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: Re:Docket #1 00426-WS 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Green 

To whom this may concern, 


Lake County Residence cannot afford another water rate increase. 

There are too many families, who can barely afford food and shelter. 

This increase will put a hardship on the Lake County people. 

We urge you NOT to pass this proposed Increase. 


Kind regards 

A.C. 

57 Year Old Mom Looks 27! 
Mom Reveals $5 Wrinkle Trick That Has Angered Doctors! 
ConsumerUfestvles.org 

7/2112011 


http:ConsumerUfestvles.org
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Diamond Williams 

From: Howard Clark [howard14012@yahoo.comj 

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 8:48 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: water increase 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Green 

To Whom It May Concern, 
Say it isnt so. I was just informed today that Lake Utilities is asking for another increase in the 
water rates. How is this possible? They were just granted a hefty increase and now are asking for 
another one. Is this the way utilities get what they want. Because they did not get what they 
asked for the first time, they just turn around and ask for another increase. Please, give this some 
thought. Those of us who are on fixed incomes havent had an increase in three years , yet 
everything else has increased.Please, we are drowning in debt now! The foreclosure rate is at 
epidemic levels in this area and now people are walking away from their homes because they 
cannot afford to pay the utilities. 
The biggest portion of communities in this area who are serviced by Lake Utilities have HOA's 
and MUST maintain a lawn. Just affording to water twice a week and showering on a daily basis 
is costing the average person 200.00 a month. This is ridiculous. The PSC should take over all 
the HOA's and grant us the ability to not water our lawns. 
Lake Utilities has granted Niagara Bottling the ability to draw thousands of gallons of water on a 
daily basis and yet would have us believe that they need another increase. 
Once again, I beg you to research this carefully as the end result will be catastrophic to most of 
us. 
Kind regards, 
Pamela Clark 
2543 Meadow Oaks Loop 
Clermont, FI 

7/21/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Deborah & Collin Bishop-Karney [bishopkarney2@gmail.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, July 20,201111:16 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: Docket#100426-WS 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Green 

To the PSC Commissioners: 

It has recently come to my attention my water company, 
Utilities Inc. (through their parent company Lake Utilities 
Services, Inc.) has submitted an application to you for another 
INCREASE in water rates. 

As a single parent and full time charter school teacher, I do not 
have the funds to support this request. I've been in my single 
family home since 2004 and at that time my water bill averaged 
$60. Here it is 2011 and my water bill is $100+ every month; 
my water consumption is less than it was in 2004. Currently I 
am considering relocation as I've been struggling to make ends 
meet in my modest home in my modest neighborhood. It pains 
me to think my decision may be made for me because I can no 
longer afford to live in Weston Hills, which is serviced by this 
water company. 

I ask that you PLEASE take into consideration my situation, 
along with many others for whon1 I believe you will hear fron1, 
when making your decision to approve of this rate increase. 

I'd also like to add, it is my understanding the water company 
has asked for its fairly recent rate hike due to their increased 
costs of having to purify the odor emanating from their plant 
right next to my neighborhood. If this is the correct situation, I 
must say I am highly disappointed ... as frequently my 
neighborhood reeks of a foul odor from their plant next door. 

7/2112011 
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Thank you for taking the time to consider what I've shared with you. 

Respectfully, 

Deborah Bishop-Karney 
Weston Hills resident 
Clermont, FL 

Deborah & Collin Bishop-Karney 

7/2112011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Amy Howe [amyhowe76@yahoo.com] 

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 7:08 AM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: docket#100426-VVS 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Green 

I am just emaling about another rate increase for water. We just had one in April and my bill is 
ridiculous already. How do you think people on fixed incomes can afford you? Shame on you! 

7/2112011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: James McFarlane Uames@gringerhill.freeserve.co.uk] 

Sent: Thursday, July 21,20117:12 AM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: Protest against Increase in Water rates LUSI Docket # 100426-WS 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Green 

As a homeowner in Lake County I am protesting against a further increase in the water rates for 
residents in the county. At a time when everyone has to exercise restraint in their expenditure, it should 
be expected that the utility companies should observe the same constraints and pursue all avenues in 
house in order to reduce their costs. 

James McFarlane 
15702 Bay Vista Dr 
Clermont FL 34714 

7/2112011 
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Diamond Williams \00L12 -WS 
From: Diamond Williams 

FPSC, CiK~ 'cor<RESl;oNDENCE 1Sent: Thursday, July 21,2011 1 :03 PM 

Ruth McHargue 	 )0 A<iminiSfmti't'tc 0 f'llr:.ic:l ~Cr~umcr tTo: 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 	 ~ DOCtJMh'NT No,_Ql6Qo-11 _~ 
~ ",,;":·"~i.l'~:HrrYr\}-i' tlU.. ....:,;,.r...l~~,:;..... ~v.... '__~Subject: RE: To ClK Docket#100426-WS 
t~~~·_·+........w~....~... 


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
Email: diwillia@psc.stateJl.us 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 12:55 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: To ClK Docket# 100426-WS 

Customer correspondence 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 201112:40 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket#100426-WS 

Copy on file, see 1019773C. DH 

From: shannon berry [mailto:pssberry@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 9:55 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Docket#100426-WS 

To Whom it may concern: 

I am a Lake County water consumer and would like to oppose the application for an increase in water 
fees. Please note that I am against Docket#100426-WS. 

Thank you, 
Mrs. Berry 

7/21/2011 
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Diamond Williams Wr 
------------,--~--~----------~~~ ~ 

,.-__ 	 .. ....__~,';!.t.·~~t~" <From: Diamond Williams 
FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCESent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 9:51 AM o Administrative 0 Prmes

To: Ruth McHargue 
DOCUMENT NO. \ 

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders 	 ' '",,",,-u'~~--L-l 
I ~lSTIUBU_l1_0N: _~_,_-'Subject: RE: To ClK Docket 100426 - WS 	 1..:., _.___ -._.___ 

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 9:26 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: To ClK Docket 100426 - WS 

Customer correspondence 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20,2011 8:12 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To elK Docket 100426 - WS 

Copy on file, see 1019485C. DH 

From: grhodes13@cfI.rr.com [mailto:grhodes13@cfI.rr.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 201111:01 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Docket # 100426 - WS 

7/20/2011 

mailto:mailto:grhodes13@cfI.rr.com
mailto:grhodes13@cfI.rr.com
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NO water rate increase, please. 

GKRhodes 
10308 Calle de Flores Drive 
Vistas at Lake Louisa 
Clermont FL 347117670 

7/20/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 8:34 AM 

To: Ruth McHargue 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 

Subject: RE: Docket 100426 to ClK 

Fl'SC. eLK - coRltBi1PON~BNCB 
o Administrative0 PI"tieS i'.&tCOOSjj'tf 

OOCUME::rrr NO·nJ.:tn- ~ 
'l'DiS7R1BunON: -,---­
L.._,....-----...... _. 

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
Email: diwillia@psc.stateJLus 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 10:32 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Docket 100426 to ClK 

Customer correspondence 

From: lynette Tenace 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 20118:10 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: Docket 100426 to ClK 

Filed in CATS, please see 1019233. 

Lynette Tenace 
OPS Senior Clerk 
SSC-Public Service Commission 
P: 850-413-0131 

F: 850-413-6132. 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 8:04 AM 
To: lynette Tenace 
Subject: FW: Docket Number 100426-WS 

7/20/2011 
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From: Bob Ruley [mailto:ubbabob@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 9:29 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Docket Number 100426-W5 

I am writing to you today as a customer of Utilities Inc. to urge you to deny their request to raise our water rates. 
During these fairly tough times, an increase in water rates would be a burdensome addition to our monthly 
budget. There are very few areas that we can decrease our water usage to offset any increase in the rates. 

Please do not make it any tougher on my young family to make it through these current economic times. 

Robert Ruley 
13743 calle De Ora Ct 
Clermont, FL 

7/20/2011 


mailto:mailto:ubbabob@hotmail.com


Diamond Williams IQQY2(P-WS 
From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 201110:08 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: To eLK Docket 100426-WS 

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

FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
o Admillist..rativt 0 Pllrt:ies ~ Com.'1m. lei" 

lXlCUMf:.'NT No.JQL@ -I 1 
\ ~···l·';·"\"Dl"'urON·V-J ... Nw .. & __-­"W" 

-9 _~. SOh 

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
Sent: Monday, July 18,2011 12:54 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100426-WS 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, July 18,2011 8:47 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 100426-WS 

Copy on file, see 1018938C. DH 

-----Original Message----­
From: Bob Pittman [mailto:bob-pittman@sil.org] 
Sent: Sunday, July 17,2011 6:12 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Docket Number 100426-WS 

Dear Commissioners, 

1 

mailto:mailto:bob-pittman@sil.org
mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


I understand that Utilities, Inc. wants to raise the water rates again at the Vistas at Lake Louisa. I would like to 

encourage you to not approve this rate increase. The rates have continued to go up and in these difficult 

economic times, this places a hardship on the homeowners. We don't need more homeowners having to go 

through foreclosures at this time. It isn't good for any of us. I am sure I don't need to document the economic 

difficulties facing us at this time. So please do not approve this increase. Thank you for considering the 

homeowners in this matter. 


Sincerely, 

Robert & Linda Pittman 

13820 Sierra Ct. 

Clennont, FL 34711 


2 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 11 :28 AM 

To: Ruth McHargue 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 

Subject: FW: Docket 100426 

Attachments: Public Service Commission.wpd 

FPSe, eLK -"CORRESPO~DBNCE 
o Adminittndve0 Parties mCons1ner 
DOCUMENT NO. Q\600· II 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 9:12 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Docket 100426 

Customer correspondence 

From: lynette Tenace 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 4:38 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: Docket 100426 to elK 

Filed in CATS, please see 1017974C. 

Lynette Tenaa 
OPS Senior Clerk 
SSC-Public Servia Commission 
P: 850-413-6131 

F: 850-413-6132 

From: Consumer Contact 

7112/2011 

mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


Page 2 of2 

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 2:11 PM 
To: Lynette Tenace 
Subject: FW: Utilities Inc. rate hike. 

From: dalemrex@aol.com [mailto:dalemrex@aol.com] 

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 2:09 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: Utilities Inc. rate hike. 


7/12/2011 


mailto:mailto:dalemrex@aol.com
mailto:dalemrex@aol.com


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

like the one we just had Apri12ih in Clermont. We received NO notification by mail. 

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
Clermont, Fl. 34711 
Dalemrex@aol.com 

mailto:Dalemrex@aol.com


Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 11 :31 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Docket 100426 

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and placed in Docket Correspondence­
Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 100426-WS. 

FPSC,CLK -~.Eo AdminillUalive 0 ?arties eou-rThank you, 
DOCUMENT NO. ~ 

Diamond Williams DiSTRIBUTION: 
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
Sent: Monday, July 11,2011 4:07 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Docket 100426 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­
From: Lynette Tenace 
Sent: Monday, July 11,2011 2:08 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: Docket 100426 

Filed in CATS, please see 10 17900C. 

Lynette Tenace 
OPS Senior Clerk 
SSC-Public Service Commission 
P: 850-413-6131 
F: 850-413-6132 

-----Original Message----­

1 
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From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 1:28 PM 
To: Lynette Tenace 
Subject: FW: Docket Number: 100426-WS 

-----Original Message----­
From: dbrandt3@cflrr.com [mailto:dbrandt3@cfl.rr.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 1:27 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Docket Number: 100426-WS 

Please don't increase our water rates. They already have had several increases and we don't see any improvement 
in services. Docket Number: 100426-WS 

Del Brandt 
14109 Vista Del Lago Blvd 
Clermont 
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Diamond Williams \OO~w -lAl!; 
From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: Tuesday, July 12,2011 11:32 AM 

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
Email: diwillia@psc.state.tlus 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

me, CLK M CORRESPOlIDENCE 
o AdminiSlndive 0 Parties i!iCouum« 
DOCUMENT No.(cv5tOO· {, 
DiSTRIBUTION: • 

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
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 2:04 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: Docket 100426 

Customer correspondence 

From: Lynette Tenace 
Sent: Monday, July 11,2011 8:44 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: Docket 100426 
Filed in CATS, please see 1017700C. 

Lynette Tenace 
OPS Senior Clerk 
SSC-Public Service Commission 
P: 850-413-6131 

F: 850-413-6132 

From: dhm12458@aol.com [mailto:dhm12458@aol.com] 

7112/2011 

mailto:mailto:dhm12458@aol.com
mailto:dhm12458@aol.com
mailto:diwillia@psc.state.tlus


Page 2 of2 

Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2011 8:23 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Re: Docket Number 100426-WS 

To Whom It May Concern: 

We have heard that our water bills are going to be increased again. We are voting against this. 

Michael and Diana Miller 
10305 Calle de Flores Drive 
Clermont, FL 34711 

7/12/2011 




Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 11 :32 AM 
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

FPSC, CLK - CORRES~1DENCEThank you, oAdtnmisttaDveO m:_LOQ~ 
Diamond Williams OOCUMENT NO. D =,--~,...---
Comm. Deputy Clerk I DISTRIBUTION: • 
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
Sent: Monday, July 11,2011 2:03 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: Docket 100426 

Customer correspondence 
-----Original Message----­
From: Lynette Tenace 
Sent: Monday, July 11,2011 8:40 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: Docket 100426 

File in CATS, please see 1017697C 

Lynette Tenace 
OPS Senior Clerk 
SSC-Public Service Commission 
P: 850-413-6131 
F: 850-413-6132 

-----Original Message----­

1 



From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, July 11,2011 8:08 AM 
To: Lynette Tenace 
Subject: FW: 100426-WS 

-----Original Message----­
From: Rafael OTERO [mailto:rafaelopr62@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2011 10: 11 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: 100426-WS 

I don't want this increase 

Rafael Otero 

The Vistas resident 

2 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Thursday, June 23,2011 2:09 PM rppsc, CLK=COR:'.msPONDENCE 
To: Ruth McHargue ',"'!O Aliministrati'l(; 0 ruuc:: Q) ConslIDlcr
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: To eLK Docket 100426 , DOCUMENT NO.jQ l~ -l\ 

:; r"'lSTDT!')Ul:"fO'I.
~.n.'~::':: . 

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
Sent: Thursday, June 23,2011 9:57 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100426 
Importance: Low 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Thursday, June 23,2011 9:54 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 100426 
Importance: Low 

Copy on file, see 1015204C. DH 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mail to: contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 4:01 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: {BULK} E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 29224 
Importance: Low 

1 
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Complaint filed with PSC 

Select County: LAKE 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: LaMar Hill 
Telephone: 352-394-3375 
Email: laflarpink36@aol.com 
Address: 11631 Pineloch Loop Clermont 34711 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: LaMar Hill 
Account Number: 9606300000 
Address: 11631 Pineloch Loop Clermont Florida 34711 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Details: 
I have had an ongoing problem with my water utility company drastically increasing my bill without notice. My 
bill in March was $30.00. My bill jumped to a $100.31 in May and for the month of June there was a huge 
increase to $251.27. I called the utility company @1-800-272-1919 to find out why there was an increase 
without notification. The rate was originally at 1.72 per 1,000 gallons. The rate is now at 2.24 for the first 
1,000-5,000 gallons to 3.37 per 5,000 gallons and up. The customer service person told me that it is normal to 
do an increase without notice due to the shortage of water and the power utility increases. I feel that this was a 
lie. The increase is ridiculous. My electric bill had a small increase that bill is @ $143.00. We run our 
electricity alot more then we do our sprinklers. I want to file a complaint against this rate increase. I was not 
given any written notice about an increase. This is unfair and I feel it has been a fraud against the consumers. 

PSC was contacted previously 

2 
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Ellen Plendl 

From: Mary & Carey Goldin [CGoldin@cfLrr.com] 
Sent: Sunday, June 19, 20119:11 PM 11 JUN 22 AM 10: 16
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Docket Number 100426-WS 

COHt"IISSION 
Importance: High 	 CLERK 

r Chairman Graham, Commissioner Balbis, Comrr,issioner Edgar, Co~missioner Brise and 
~=ornml. ioner Brown, 

name is Mary Goldin and represent the 234 property owner's of the Vistas @ Lake 
uisa. We are a small comrrcuni ty located off highway 27 and Lake Louisa ROad in Socth 

LaKe County. Utilities Inc. (associated ~ith Docket I00426-WS) is our water 
felt compelled to write to you as for your he as it relates to this requested rate 
increase. 

t,;Jy community is made up of many retired folks living on fixed incomes. others have 
fallen on hard times due to job cut-backs, job loss, etc. and are hanging on to their 
homes in these rate times. We have survived previous rate increases and are just 

ked that Utilities Inc. is now, through her parent company a for yet another 
; :lcr e. 

L woula ask you, please do not allow this increase. 	 I moved here from Orlando where 
water rates were high, but these in South Lake County are quickly surpass anything that 

have seen. Please, please, ease think of all the residents who will be affected by 
i s inc~rease. Not now..... 

1 stand LUSI s speclrying this increase to cover increasing operating costs? 
a f Lake County has grown and Utilities Inc. is more funds because 
c>uppl y thE' w3ter to the comrnuni ties here. And they want to earn a fair rate on their 
investment??? I know folks who are juggl to pay their utility bills and put food on 
Ul(~i r table. 

s s just not the time and etely unnecessary my Friends. Please, please vote NO. 
" r.~~~---"~~ 

t i nceceJy, 	 [F~gC, eLK· CORRESPONPENCE 
.0Administrative 0 rrrJ.e~umcr

Mary £ President 
@ Lake Louisa HOA 	 \ IX)CUMENT No.ill -Ittas 

J 
err,ant, 	

,. 
Vista Del Blvd. ~ l1'iSTRlBU'OON: . . ..----.

FL 34711 

4 0374 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: DrvrsrON OF SAFETY, RELlABfLlTY & 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN CONSUMER ASSrST ANCE 

LISA POLAK EDGAR DANIEL M. HOPPE, DIRECTOR 

RONALD A. BRISE (850)413-6480 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

"uhlir~:erfxtt.e Qlommt£mintt 
June 21, 2011 

Ms. Mary E. Goldin 
Vistas at Lake Louisa HOA 
13501 Vista Del Lago Blvd. 
CleImont, FL 34711 

RE: PSC Inquiry 1014716C 

Dear Ms. Goldin: 

This is in response to your E-mail regarding Lake Utility Services, Incorporated (Lake 
Utility Services) to the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC). 

You expressed a concern about Lake Utility Services' application for an increase in 
water and wastewater rates. We appreciate your comments regarding the petition and will add 
your correspondence to Docket No.1 00426-WS. 

If you have any questions or concerns please call Ellen Plendl at 1-800-342-3552 or 
by fax at 1-800-511-0809. 

Sincerely, 

Regulatory Program Administrator 
Division ofSafety, Reliability & 
Consumer Assistance 

RR:mep 

CAPITAL CIRCLE O"'FICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w\\.w.l1oridapsc.comlnternet E-mail: contacl@psc.state.l1.us 

mailto:contacl@psc.state.l1.us
http://w\\.w.l1oridapsc.comlnternet


Diamond Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Diamond Williams 
Tuesday, May 31, 20118:31 AM 
Ruth McHargue 
Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
RE: To elK Docket 100462 

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and placed in Docket Correspondence­
Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 100462-GU. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
o Administra!ive0 Parties f1lConsumer 
DOCUMENT NOO\SQb-t\ 

L?ISTRIB~::O~N:.:.:,,;;;;-===;::..1 

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
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 2:23 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100462 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 11 :23 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 100462 

Copy on file, see IOl1188C. DHood 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl. us] 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 3:47 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 28953 

Complaint filed with PSC 
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Select County: LAKE 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Gordon Jackson 
Telephone: 352-243-3637 
Email: mompopjack@cflrr.com 
Address: 10813 Vineyard Court Clennont 34711 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Gordon Jackson 
Account Number: 2320210000 
Address: 10813 Vineyard Court Clennont Florida 34711 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Utilities. Inc. of Florida 
Details: 
You have allowed this company to raise their rates more than 400% over the past 3 years. they have received a 
" cost of living" increase and now are increasing charges for meters and associated by 50%. This equipment is 
already in service and in my case for over 11 years. 

Their billing practices are deceptive. They extend the cycle during heavy watering periods to take advantage of 
the sliding rate scale you approve, thereby charging the highest rate possible for consumption. 

2 
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COM M ISSION 

RE'CrO'VE[lo rps". C -,' T, \..1 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake CaJ.It1HA.1O AM 9: 30 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

o Adm..-veD Port.. 

DOCUMENT NO. \ - I 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
DOCKET NO. 100426-WS CLERK 

If you want to let the Public Service Commission know how you feel about this case, 

you may fill out this comment form and return it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809. 

Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket. 

CONSUMER COMMENTS 

Fold and tape - - see back for address 



- -- ------------

STAMP 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Fold Here 

Tape 
-

-- . ---- ------- - --------------------------------------------------------

Fold Here 
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liECEIVED--FPSC 
April 30, 2011 
10818 Via Capri Lane 11 HA YI I AM 9: I B 

/' 

Clermont, Florida 34711 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399~0850 

Subject: Docket # 100426~WS a.:DI:.:S;.,:TRI=B;,.U11:..:,O:.:N"::':..:.====:J 

COMMISSION
CLERK 

Water Rate Increase For Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Dear Sir: 

I am writing to strongly object to the rate increase that you have approved 
for Lake Utility Services. When in the midst ofa two year economic 
recession that we are struggling to come out of, it is difficult - if not 
impossible - for me to grasp why you would approve a 30% plus increase in 
water rates. With inflation at 0%, (excluding gasoline and food), it is absurd, 
if not criminal, to increase rates 30-33%. When we purchased this home in 
2010, my neighbors were up in arms over a recent increase that they said 
"doubled" their water bills. 

I would be remiss for not reminding you, that your task as a regulatory 

agency, is to protect the consumer, not the PROVIDER. 


I hope you will reconsider this increase, and if they have to have more, how 
about two to three percent? 

~JAL
Michael J. Perham 

CC Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

State Representative File 


Enclosure: PetitionlLake Louisa Highlands Residents Against Water Rate 

Hike 




o cC? 
" 

LAKE LOUISA IDGHLANPS NEIGHBORHOOD PETITION AGAINST WATER RATE HIKE 

RESIDENT ADDRESS DATE 



LAKE LOUISA HIGHLANDS NEIGHBORHOOD PETITION AGAINST WAIER RATE HIKE 

RESIDENT ADDRESS DATE 

-.. ........",......,r"'-.-.-:...-.-------------------------­
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(')RLAl~OCj;FL3;2;SMichael J. Perham 

f 	 10818Via Capri Lane 
Clermont, Florida 34711 f)g\N)t~'\Y7 l:1Ptl>l 4- 'r 
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD. 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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RECFIVEO---FPSC 
Application f or increase in water and wastewater rate s in Lake GpJJffM19 AM 8: lt9 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
CLK · DOCKET NO. 100426-WS co�ruSRSK'ON 

OOCUM9fl'
STRIBUt10N: 

Name G5I L" !f�L/t(S 
Address RDfJ1lf 
CtF;Cf/10/I!J FL 

If you want to let the Public Service Commission know how you fee l about this case, 

you may fill out this comment form and return it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809. 

Correspondence wil l be placed in the file of this docket. 
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13338 
Uam ocr FL31711 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

3239S$G85C: '111111,','1.11.1.1 •• ', j •• 111" J'I J •• J ,I. j "ll' ,"11,1,,1, Ii ,I 

Fold Here 

Tape 
.... 

Fold Here 



I ECFIVED·- PSC 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake Cou111lMf -6 AM 8: 36 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
COHMISSI N 

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



--------------------------------------------------------------------------

Here 

lohn !-lorn 

-13748 Calle De Ora Ct 
Clennon!, FL 34711-7276 

Florida Public Service Commission 


Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 


2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 


Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 


Fold Here 

. --- --------

Fold 
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. d wastewater rates in Lake county by 

Application for increase In water an 
• ,

Lake Utility Services, nco 

DOCKET NO. 100426-WS 

Admin P. ... ... umer 

DOCUMENT - I \ 

Name C( C -, L 

Address it 

If you want to let the Public Service Commission know how you feel about this case, 
you may fill out this commen t form and return it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809. 

Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket. 

CONSUMER COMMENTS 
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Florida Public ServIce Commission 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
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R ______ _ f'old Here 

2540 S:,umard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
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Diamond Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Diamond Will iams 

Wednesday, May 04, 2011 4:00 PM 

Ruth McHargue 

Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 

FW: FW: Docket 100426 to elK 
Attachments: FAX.TIF 

ENCE- coRRESPOND 
n Mmlnisb'llti'/c0 rut.iu COIl:i!U!\cr 

[)('.CUMENT . 
.. 

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
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 3:35:18 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Subject: FW: Docket 100426 to CLK 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­
From: Lynette Tenace 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 10:45:11 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: Docket 100426 to CLK 

File in CATS, please see 1006498C. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, May 02,2011 10:31 :03 AM 
To: Lynette Tenace 
Subject: FW: , 1 page(s) 

-----Original Message----­
From: Fax Server 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 9:30 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: , 1 page(s) 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is attached to the 
message. Open the attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details 

5/4/2011 

Page 1 of 2 
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Page 20f 2 

Received On: 5/2/2011 9:29:58 AM 
Number of Pages: 1 
From (CSID): 
From (ANI): 
SenttoDJD: 8504136362 

Duration of Fax: 0:00:29 
Transfer Speed: 14400 

Received Status: Success 
Number of Errors: 0 
Port Received On: IPF PORT 0012 

--

5/4/2011 
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Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake COlUlty ttl M3l -3 AM": 29 

LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. COMH\SS\ON 
CLERK 

Docket No.1 00426- WS 

-
o AĂistrative0 

To whom it may concern: , DOCUMENT NO l 
: mS'fRfBUT!ON: - -

We would like you to deny Lake Utilities request for an a eT 

rates. They have already more than doubled in the past two years. Isn't it your responsibility 
to keep utility companies in check??? 1 nm a small company and wouldn' t stay in business 
very long ifI continually increased my rates. The general public would simply seek more 
competitive companies elsewhere. We however don't have that option. As a result, it's your
responsibility to make sure Lake Util it ies rates are in line with other utility providers. 

If they are so be it. But if not, deny their request. Also, let it be known that Lake Utilities have 

failed rrUserably when it comes to informing their utility consumers of up-coming meetings 
like the one we just had April 27th in Clermont. We received NO notification by mail. 
Further more, our phone calls to thejr office had no return response whatsoever. 

Your assistance in regards to these matters would be greatly appreciated. 

R C IV 

MAY 0 2011 
Aorlda Public SefVioe Commiss' n 

Division of RCA 

Regards, 

Dale & Barbara Rex 
] 0525 Vista Del Sol Circle 
Clermont, Fl. 34711 

rex (a)ao I.com 



May 02 11 09:26a 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake COtmty by 

LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. 

DocketNo.100426-WS 

To whom it may concern: 

We would like you to deny Lake Utilities request for an increase in water and wastewater 
rates. They have aJready more than doubled in the past two years. Isn't it your responsibility 
to keep utility companies in check??? I run a small company and wouldn't stay in business 
very tong if! continually increased my rates. The general public would simply seek more 
competitive companies elsewhere. We however don' t have that option. As a result, it's your 
responsibility to make sure Lake Utilities rates are in line with other utility providers. 

p.1 

If they are so be it. But ifnot, deny their request. Also, let it be known that Lake Utilities have 
failed miserably when it comes to informing their utility conswners of up-coming meetings 

like the one we just had April 27th in Clennont. We received NO notification by mai\. 
Further more, our phone calls to their office had no return response whatsoever. 
Your assistance in regards to these matters would be greatly appreciated. 

Regards, 

DaJe & Barbara Rex 
10525 Vista Del Sol Circle 
Clennont, Fl. 34711 
DaJ em rex(waol.com 
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To: 

Diane Hood 

From: 
Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

9 
FAX.TIF (27 

KB) 

Fax Server [FaxAdmins@psc.state.fl.us] 
Monday, May 02,2011 9:30 AM 
Consumer Contact 
, 1 page(s) 

FAX.TIF 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is 
attached to the message. Open the attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details 

Received On: 
P ges: 

crom (CSID): 
Fro I) : 
Sent 1:0 DID: 

D ration of Fax: 
Speed: 

5/2/2011 9:29:58 AM 

1 

0:00:29 
14400 

Receive Status: Success 
Number of Errors: 0 
Port On: IPF PORT 0012 

MAY 2011 

Florida Public Moo Comm· n 

Oivislon of RCA 
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Diamond Williams 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 

Monday, May 02, 2011 3:35 PM 

Diamond Williams 

Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 

FW: Docket 100426 to elK 

Attachments: FAX.TIF 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­
From: Lynette Tenace 
Sent: Monday, May 02,2011 10:45:11 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: Docket 100426 to CLK 

File in CATS, please see 1006498C. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 10:31 :03 AM 
To: Lynette Tenace 
Subject: FW: , 1 page(s) 

-----Original Message----­
From: Fax Server 
Sent: Monday, May 02,2011 9:30 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: , 1 page(s) 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is attached 
to the message. Open the attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details 

Received On: 5/2/2011 9:29:58 AM 
Number of Pages: 1 
From (CSID): 
From (ANI): 
Sent to DID: 8504136362 

Duration of Fax: 0:00:29 
Transfer Speed: 14400 

Received Status: Success 
Number of Errors: 0 
Port Received On: IPF _PORT _0012 

5/4/2011 

Page 1 of 1 
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Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake COlmty by 

LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. 

Docket No. l00426-WS 

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
very long if I continually increased my rates. The general public would simply seek m ore 
competitive companies elsewhere. We however don't have that option. As a result, it's your 
responsibility to make sure Lake Utilities rates are in line with other utility providers. 

p.1 

If they are so be it. But ifnot, deny their request Also, let it be known that Lake Utilities have 
failed m.iserably when it comes to infonning their utility consumers of up-coming meetings 
like the one we just had April 27th in Clennont. We received NO notification by mail. 
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
COMM1SS10NERS: MARSHALL WILLIS, ~~VE[}-FPSC 

DIVlSION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION ART GRAHAM, CHA1RMAN 
(850) 413-6900LlSA POLAK EDGAR 11 APR I 9 PM 3: f 4

RONALD A. BRISE 

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN CO~1MISSION 
CLERK 

1fIuhliJ;~£r£tiJ;£ QIommizziou 
April 19,2011 

Mr. Howard C. Clark :'"!.c ci:i{.. CORRESPONDENCE 
2543 Meadow Oaks Loop r.v , O~.oasurnef 
Clermont, FL 34714 o MministraUve rartict . - \ L 

OCJCUMENT NO. -­
Re: Lake Utility Services, Inc. - Docket No.100426-WS DiS'rRlBUT!ON: ..---­

Dear Mr. Clark: 

Thank you for your corresponence submitted through our Online Consumer Complaint Form 
in which you expressed your concerns regarding the application for a rate increase filed by Lake 
Utility Services, Inc. (LUSI or Utility). To ensure that the Commission staff and the 
Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, a copy of your comments has been placed in 
the correspondence section of the docket file for all to review. 

With respect to the development of rates, the Commission is required to set rates that are just, 
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory. To determine the appropriate rates for 
service, the Commission uses a rate of return methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to earn a reasonable return 
on its prudently invested property that is used and useful in serving the public, less accrued 
depreciation, plus an allowance for operating capital. This ratemaking process is used for all water 
and wastewater companies and is also used in the electric and gas industry. It is the same approach 
used throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory agencies. 

1nere are many factors that affect the cost of providing service which is recovered through the 
rates charged to customers. Some of these factors include: the size lU1d age of the utility system; the 
quality of the water at its source; the number of customers; and the geographic spread of the service 
area. During a rate case, the Commission's accountants, engineers and economists examine the 
financial and engineering information filed by the Utility as part of its rate increase application. The 
Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their findings in an 
audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed. 

As part of its petition, LUSI requested an interim rate increase in its water rates. In 
accordance with Section 367.082, F.S., the Commission is required to process Interim Rate 
Requests within 60 days of the filing. The Commission is required to allow the collection of 
rates sufficient for the Utility to earn the minimum of its approved range of rate of return. Due to 
the 60-day time frame to process the interim request, the statute dictates that the company need 
only make a prima facie showing that it is earning outside the allowed range of return established 
in LUSl's previous rate case. The interim rate increase is subject to refund, plus interest based on the 
commercial paper rate, if the Commission finds that it is not warranted. 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAIIASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.t1oridapsc.com Inrernel E-mail; contacl@psc.slate.n.lIs 

mailto:contacl@psc.slate.n.lIs
http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com


Mr. Howard C. Clark 
Page 2 
April 19, 2011 

If you wish, you may take advantage of an additional opportunity to voice your concerns 
at the customer meeting to be held at Jenkins Auditorium on Wednesday, Apri127, 2011, at 6:00 
p.m. You should receive a notice from LUSI that provides more information regarding the 
customer meeting. 

The purpose of the customer meeting is to provide customers and other interested persons 
an opportunity to offer comments to the Public Service Commission regarding the quality of 
service the Utility provides and the proposed rate increase. Customers will also be given the 
opportunity to ask questions or make comments on other issues. Commission staff will be 
available to respond to the customers' questions and provide assistance if necessary. 

We understand your concerns regarding LUSI's proposed rate increase and recognize that 
during these tough economic times any increase in your utility bill will be difficult to afford. I 
hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional questions, or require 
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail meatsiale.buys@psc.state.t1.us. 

Sincerely, r,(} 

'~~t2u.~ 
~R.Buys 

Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 
Office ofCommission Clerk (Docket No. 100426-WS) 
Office ofPublic Counsel 

mailto:meatsiale.buys@psc.state.t1.us
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April 19, 2011 

Mr. Frank Zeuner 
3235 Callerton Road 
Clermont, FL 34714 

Re: Lal{e Utility Services, Inc. - Docket No. l00426-WS 

Dear Mr. Zeuner: 

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concerns regarding the application for 
a rate increase filed by Lake Utility Services, Inc. (LUSI or Utility). To ensure that the 
Commission staff and the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been 
placed in the correspondence section of the docket file for all to review. 

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
depreciation, plus an allowance for operating capitaL This ratemaking process is used for all water 
and wastewater companies and is also used in the electric and gas industry. It is the same approach 
used throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory agencies. 

There are many factors that affect the cost of providing service which is recovered through the 
rates charged to customers. Some of these factors include: the size and age of the utility system; the 
quality of the water at its source; the number of customers; and the geographic spread of the service 
area. During a rate case, the Commission's accountants, engineers and economists examine the 
financial and engineering information filed by the Utility as part of its rate increase application. The 
Co~mission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their findings in an 
audIt report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed. 

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
in LUSl'~ previous rate case. The interim rate increase is subject to refund, plus interest based on the 
commerCial paper rate, if the Commission finds that it is not warranted. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 254? SH~MARD OAK BOtlLEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
'SC u . An Affirmative Achon I Equal Opportunity Employer 

I dcbslle: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail;contact@psc.state.ll.us 

mailto:E-mail;contact@psc.state.ll.us
http:http://www.lloridapsc.com


Mr. Frank Zeuner 
Page 2 
April 19,2011 

If you wish, you may take advantage of an additional opportunity to voice your concerns 
at the customer meeting to be held at Jenkins Auditorium on Wednesday, April 27,2011, at 6:00 
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
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail meatdale.buys@psc.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 100426-WS) 
Office ofPublic Counsel 

mailto:meatdale.buys@psc.state.fl.us
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April 19, 2011 

Mr. Ernest L. Helms 
13338 Via Roma Circle 
Clermont, FL 34711 

Re: Lake Utility Services, Inc. - Docket No. lO0426-WS 

FPSC:CLK--OORRESPONDENCE 
o AdminiatrativeDilid2°osemer 

OCJCUMENT NO.· ~ 
OiS'fR1aUTION: ..• 
~J. _ • 41 • rr-

Dear Mr. Helms: 

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
Statutes (F .S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to earn a reasonable return 
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

There are many factors that affect the cost ofproviding service which is recovered through the 
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
in LUSI's previous rate case. The interim rate increase is subject to refund, plus interest based on the 
commercial paper rate, ifthe Commission finds that it is not warranted. 

CAI)IT AL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Atlirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.lIs 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.lIs
http:http://www.lloridapsc.com


Mr. Ernest L. Helms 
Page 2 
April 19,2011 

If you wish, you may take advantage of an additional opportunity to voice your concerns 
at the customer meeting to be held at Jenkins Auditorium on Wednesday, April 27, 2011, at 6:00 
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

We understand your concerns regarding LUST's proposed rate increase and recognize that 
during these tough economic times any increase in your utility bill will be difficult to afford. I 
hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional questions, or require 
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail meat.dale.buys@psc.state.t1.us. 

Sincerely, 

Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 100426-WS) 
Office of Public Counsel 

mailto:meat.dale.buys@psc.state.t1.us
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.& ................-.. d_ 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCEMr. David Smith oAdministrative 0 Pt. &(Consluncr2246 Kiwi Trail 
Clermont, FL 34714 DOCUMENT NO. OISOO -(1 

lEiS·.fR1B~ON: _..-;=--__. 
Re: Lake Utility Services, Inc. - Docket No.100426-WS 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

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
only make a prima facie showing that it is earning outside the allowed range ofreturn established 
in LUSI's previous rate case. The interim rate increase is subject to refund, plus interest based on the 
commercial paper rate, if the Commission finds that it is not warranted. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEI'.'TER • 2540 SHUMARn OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com 
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If you wish, you may take advantage of an additional oppOliunity to voice your concerns 
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
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail me at dale.buys@psc.state.tl.uso 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No.1 00426-WS) 
Office of Public Counsel 

mailto:dale.buys@psc.state.tl.uso
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-- .. \FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Mr. Dennis R. Crawford o Administrative 0 Parties iXt Consumer .
2631 Caithness Way 

DOCUMT:.'NT NO. Qlsvo-11Clermont, FL 34714 
DiSTFJBUTION: 

Re: Lake Utility Services, Inc. - Docket No. lO0426-'VS 

Dear Mr. Crawford: 

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
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory. To detem1ine the appropriate rates for 
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
audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed. You may review all the 
information and data used in this rate case in the electronic docket file on the Commission's website. 

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
the 60-day tim~ frame to process the interim request, the statute dictates that the company need 
only make a pnma facie showing that it is earning outside the allowed range of return established 
in LUSI'~ previous rate case. The interim rate increase is subject to refund, plus interest based on the 
commerCIal paper rate, if the Commission finds that it is not warranted. 
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
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail meatdale.buys(illpsc.state.t1.us. 

Sincerely, 

~~. 

.-- Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 
Office ofCommission Clerk (Docket No. 100426-WS) 
Office of Public Counsel 

http:meatdale.buys(illpsc.state.t1.us
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Mr. Dennis Margaris 
15327 Ponce De Leon Ln. 
Clermont, FL 34714 

FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
o AdminiSfJative 0 pw.ies ftl COllSUJ!lCf 

DOCUMENT NO., Ol<1)O -l' . 
~i~TRIBm:ON: ~.-:.... 

Re: Lake Utility Services, Inc. - Docket No.100426-WS 

Dear Mr. Margaris 

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
in LUS!' s previous rate case. The interim rate increase is subject to refund, plus interest based on the 
commercial paper rate, if the Commission finds that it is not warranted. 

-~-------.~~-.- ­
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
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail me at dale.buys@psc.state.tlus. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No.1 00426-WS) 
Office of Public Counsel 

mailto:dale.buys@psc.state.tlus
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Re: Lake Utility Services, Inc. - Docket No.100426-WS 

Dear Ms. Michel: 

Thank you for your corresponence submitted through our Online Consumer Complaint Form 
in which you expressed your concerns regarding the application for a rate increase filed by Lake 
Utility Services, Inc. (LUSl or Utility). To ensure that the Commission staff and the 
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
p,m. You should receive a notice from LUSI that provides more information regarding the 
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
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail meatdale.buys@psc.state.f1.us. 

Sincerely, 

Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No.1 00426-WS) 
Office of Public Counsel 

mailto:meatdale.buys@psc.state.f1.us
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"'- -- ...... -­
Re: Lake Utility Services, Inc. - Docket No.100426-WS 

Dear Ms. Grooms: 

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
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail me at dale.buys(aJ,psc.state.tlus. 

Sincerely, 

r'-"-" ...... (). ~ I I I LL-­~ 
\ _.-J~~~ . ,,-­
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

Dear Ms. Warren: 

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
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to eam a reasonable return 
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
Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their fmdings in an 
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
in LUST's previous rate case. The interim rate increase is subject to refund, plus interest based on the 
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
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail meatdale.buys@psc.state.tl.us. 

~~uf-
Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 

Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 100426-WS) 

Office ofPublic Counsel 
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,-,,~_. til. - ....~ 
Re: Lake Utility Services, Inc. - Docket No. l00426-WS 

Dear Mr. McKinney: 

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

Sincerely, (2{j 
r
·····-·-1'"---~ f\ ~ t/.A j b-­
~ r--T 

Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 
Office ofCommission Clerk (Docket No. 100426-WS) 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
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Re: Lake Utility Services, Inc.· Docket No. l00426·WS 

Dear Mr. Madero: 

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
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail meatdale.buysUV.psc.state.fl.us. 

Q 

Sincerely, 

~kD~ 
Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 

Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No.1 00426-WS) 

Office of Public Counsel 


http:meatdale.buysUV.psc.state.fl.us


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: MARSHALL WILLIS, D~EIVED--FPSC 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 
LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6900 

RONALD A. BRISE 11 APR f 9 PM 3: 12 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE 1. BRO'NN COMMISSION 
CLERK 

JIuhli:c~:er£rice QInmmizzinn 
April 19,2011 

.. FPSC."CLK-·coAAiS'PONOENci\ 
Mr. Robert Pierce ,0MministtaUve0 parties 6'llCODS~ " 
15821 Bay Vista Dr. 

DOCtJM1ll'IT NO...QISQ~~ I~Clermont, FL 34714 
I;;iSTlUSUTtON:a...- • - -- ::;­

Re: Lake Utility Services, Inc. - Docket No. l00426-WS 

Dear Mr. Pierce: 

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
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail meatdale.buys@psc.state.t1.us. 

Sincerely, 

--=u~~ 
Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 100426-WS) 
Office of Public Counsel 

mailto:meatdale.buys@psc.state.t1.us
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Re: Lake Utility Services, Inc.· Docket No. l00426·WS 

Dear Mr. Rivera: 

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concerns regarding the application for 
a rate increase tiled by Lake Utility Services, Inc. (LUSI or Utility). To ensure that the 
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
in LUSI's previous rate case. The interim rate increase is subject to refimd, plus interest based on the 
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
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail me at ~~:.l:i,L~~::..c:ll~~~ 

Sincerely, 

-...--.--.-..---~" (') Q ~.
C-~\-'--Ll r 

Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 

Office ofCommission Clerk (Docket No. 100426-WS) 

Office of Public Counsel 
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Re: Lal{e Utility Services, Inc. - Docket No.l00426-WS 

Dear Ms. Desso: 

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

We understand your concerns regarding LUSl's proposed rate increase and recognize that 
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

mailto:meatdale.buys@psc.state.tl.us
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Re: Lake Utility Services, Inc. - Docket No. l00426-WS 

Dear Mrs. Barrett: 

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
reasonable, compensatory, and not tmfairly discriminatory. To determine the appropriate rates for 
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

\ 

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
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Dear Mr. Goldberg: 

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

With respect to the development of rates, the Corrimission is required to set rates that are just, 
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

"There are many factors that affect the cost of providing service which is recovered through the 
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
---~~------.~----.~.-.----­
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
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail meatdale.buys(a{psc.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No.1 00426-WS) 
Office ofPublic Counsel 

http:meatdale.buys(a{psc.state.fl.us
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Dear Mr. Hassett: 

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

-----~ '---"."~----,-~-- ---------------------~ 
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Mr. James E. Hassett 
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

r---­
i~ 

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
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Dear Mr. Williams: 

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

As paI1 of its petition, LUSI requested an interim rate increase in its water rates. In 
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
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Mr. Jimmy Williams 
Page 2 
April 19,2011 

If you wish, you may take advantage of an additional opportunity to voice your concerns 
at the customer meeting to be held at Jenkins Auditorium on Wednesday, April 27,20 II, at 6:00 
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
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail me at dale. buys@psc.state,tlus. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No.1 00426-WS) 
Office of Public Counsel 

mailto:buys@psc.state,tlus
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11341 Preston Cove Road 
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Re: Lake Utility Services, Inc. - Docket No. l00426-WS 
l
i DiSTRIBUTION: 
L. Ii&5 ... 

__ 

Dear Mr. Harris; 

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

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://fi-ww.floridapsc.comInternetE-mail: contact@psc.state.n.lIs 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.lIs
http://fi-ww.floridapsc.comInternet


Mr. Keith Harris 
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
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail meatdale.buys@.psc.state.f1.us. 

Sincerely, 

:=D~ 
Dale R. Buys ~ 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 100426-WS) 
Office ofPublic Counsel 

mailto:meatdale.buys@.psc.state.f1.us
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Dear Sirs: 

I am writing to you in regards to Docket 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates 
in Lake County by Lake Utility Services. 

I am totally against your office approving the rate increase for several reasons. 

1. They are currently profiting $1, 144, 140.00 per year on $6,330,723.00 revenue. That means that they are 
making just under 23% profit. Just how greedy are they. 

2. They are already screwing us on the Sewer Charge. They refuse to let us install a 2nd water meter for irrigation 
because they say we will have a reclaimed system soon. This is what they have been saying for years, and we 
have been forced to pay sewer usage tor watering our lawns. They have a "10,000 gallon per month cap on sewer 
usage. A more reasonable cap would be 5,000 gallons. They know that a single family home without an irrigation 
system only uses 3000 to 4000 gallons a month. The current charge per single family household with the 10,000 
gallon cap is $69.37 

3. They are clearly LYING to you and us about there current water rates. J have enclosed what they mailed us. 
Please look at page 5, T have hi-lighted what they say there current water rates are. Here is what they are actually 
charging. This is from my 03122/201] water bill. 

WA TER SERVICE 

WATER BASE CHARGE 9.46 
FIRST 3,103 GALLONS 1.72 1000 5.34 
NEXT 3,104 2.15 PER 1000 6.67 

April 13, 2011 

Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

PER 1000NEXT 2,725 
NEXT 1,897 2.24 PER 1000 4.25 
NEXT 1,896 2.81 PER 1000 5.33 
NEXT 1,665 3. 3 7 PER 1000 5.61 

FOR A TOTAL OF 43.69 

This is for 14,390 gallons. If you use there chart from page 5, the cost would be $30.68 and with the base charge 
added $40.14 I'm not a math teacher, hut these numbers don't agree, or add up. 

http:6,330,723.00


sincerely you I would be at the April 27 meeting except I have to be in NY for a wedding. 1 hope that look over 
there books to see just what is going on. I hope you agree that in these hard times that they are already making 
enough money. OUf water bills are currently over $100 a month and we can not afford anymore. If they were 
losing money, or even coming close to losing, I would be in favor, but not when they are making 23% profit. 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

COMBINED NOTICE: 

INITIAL CUSTOMER NOTICE 
-

-

AND 


NOTICE OF CUSTOMER MEETING 


TO THE CUSTOMERS OF 


LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. 


AND 


ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 


RE: DOCKET NO. 100426-WS; APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN WATER AND 

WASTEWATER RATES IN LAKE COUNTY BY LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. 


April 6, 2011 


NOTICE is hereby given that the Staff of the Public Service Commission (the "Commission") 
will conduct a customer meeting to discuss the Application for an increase in water and 

wastewater rates of Lake Utility Services, Inc. (the "Utility"). The meeting will be held at 
the following time and place: 

Wednesday, April 27, 2011 


6:00 p.m. 

Jenkins Auditorium 


691 W. Montrose Street 


Clermont, Florida 34711 


All persons who wish to comment are urged to be present at the beginning of the 

meeting, since the meeting may be adjourned early if no customers are present. One or 

more of the Commissioners of the Florida Public Service Commission may attend and 
participate in this meeting. The meeting will begin as scheduled and will continue until all 
of the customers have been heard. 

The purpose of this meeting is to give customers and other interested persons an 

opportunity to offer comments to Commission Staff regarding the quality of service the 
Utility provides and to ask questions, and comment on the rates proposed in this docket as 

well as other issues. Commission Staff will be available to address and coordinate 
customers' comments and to assist members of the public. A representative from the 

Utility may also be in attendance. At the beginning of the meeting, procedures will be 

established for the order of comments. Commission Staff will have sign-up sheets, and 
customers will be called in the order that they sign up to speak. 

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 

special accommodations to participate in this meeting because of a physical impairment 



Emergen<;y Meeting 

How 

sufficient 

should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Florida Public 
Service Commission by using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-
8771 (TDD) or 1-800-955-8770 (Voice). 

Cancellation of Customer 

If a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the meeting, Commission 
staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancellation of the 
meeting will also be provided on the Commission's website (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/) 
under the Hot Topics link found at the bottom of the home page. Cancellation can also be 
confirmed by calling the Office of the General Counsel at 850-413-6199. 

To Contact The Commission 

Any person who wishes to comment or provide information to Commission Staff 
may do so at the meetings, either orally or in writing. Other written comments regarding 
the Utility and the proposed rates, or requests to be placed on the mailing list for this case, 
may be directed to this address: 

Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

CASE BACKGROUND 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. (the "Utility") is a water and wastewater utility whose 
regional offices are located at 200 Weathersfield Avenue, Altamonte Springs, Florida 
32714. The Utility's water and wastewater facilities are located in Lake County, Florida. 

The Utility filed an application with the Florida Public Service Commission (the 
"Commission") for increase water and wastewater rates for its customers on December 27, 
2010. The application was assigned Docket No. 100426-WS, and February 18, 2011, was 
established as the official date of filing. 

The Utility is requesting a rate increase because the existing rates do not provide 
revenues to cover the required expenses of operations on a going-forward basis 

and a fair return on the Utility's investment in used and useful property for the public use. 
The Utility's rates were last reviewed in Docket No. 070693-WS, which culminated in Order 
No. PSC-09-0101-PAA-WS, issued February 16, 2009. The Utility has incurred substantial 
additional operating costs and capital investment. 

As reported in its Minimum Filing Requirements ("MFRs") filed with its application 
to the Commission, the Utility's revenues are $4,233,759, with operating expenses of 

$3,580,981, for its water system, and revenues of $2,096,964, with operating expenses of 

2 



$1,605,602, for its wastewater system, resulting in a net operating income of $652,778 for 
its water system, and net operating income of $491,362 for its wastewater system. The 
rate increase application has been filed by the Utility because of inadequate earnings. 

Copies of the MFRs will be available for inspection at the following locations: 
-

Cooper Memorial Library Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
- 821 W. Minneola Avenue 200 Weathers field Avenue 

Clermont, FL 34711 Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 

Hours of Operation: Office Hours: 

Monday to Thursday 10:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 

Friday 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. p.m. 
Saturday 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

-

A "Rate Case Synopsis" will also be available, along with the application and MFRs. 
The test period for setting rates is the year ended June 30, 2010. 

The following tentative schedule was established by the Commission for the 

remaining major events in the Utility's rate case: 

Schedule Item Due Date 

Staff Audit Report March 21, 2011 
Customer Meeting April 27, 2011 
Staffs Proposed Agency Action ("PAA") June 29, 2011 

Recommendation 
Commission Conference on PAA Rates July 12, 2011 
PAA Order August 1, 2011 
Protest Period Expires August 22, 2011 

3 



UtiliT's UtiliT's 
Residential, Reguested Reguested AQQroved 

Filing 

/- ') 
( $8..?' ./ 
j-(zl.2 1 

V 
/ 
/ 
/ 
I 
I 

$ 11.74 

CURRENT AND PROPOSED CHARGES 

The current and proposed rates and charges follow. These rates are subject to 
change based on information gathered at the customer meeting, further Staff review, and 
the final decision by the Commissioners. 

Water Service 

Multi- Rates Prior 
Residential and General to 
Service 

MONTHLY 

Base Facility Charge: 
Meter Size 

Commission 

Interim Final Rates Interim Rates 
Rates 

(In effect as of 

March � 2011) 

5/8" $11.31 $11.08 

$ 29.36 $27.711" $28.29 

$55.40$56.56 $ 58.71 1-1/2" $42.41 

2" $67.85 $90.49 $ 93.93 $88.63 

3" $177.27$180.99$135.71 $187.88 

$276.97$282.78$212.03 $293.534" 

$424.06 $565.55 $587.07 $553.956" 

$997.12$1,056.748" $763.32 $1,018.00 

$1,606.45$1,702.5210" $1,229.79 $1,640.10 

TNE'! I1LJo 
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Utility's Utility's 
ReQuested ReQuested AQQroved 

Filing 

o gallons 

Utility's 
ReQuested 

Filing 

Utility's 
ReQuested 

Filing 

Water Service (continued) 


Wastewater Service 

Residential Rates Prior 

MONTHLY to Final Rates 

Base Facility Charge: 
Meter Size 

All Sizes Residential $24.57 $27.48 

Gallonage Charge 
(per 1,000 gallons) $4.48 $5.01 
(Maximum 10,000 
gallons per month) 

Multi-Residential and Rates Prior 
General Service to Final Rates 

MONTHLY 

Base Facility Charge: 
Meter Size 

5/8" x 3/4" $ 24.57 $ 27.48 

1" $ 61.44 $ 68.71 

Residential and Multi- Commission 
Residential - Rates Prior 

-
Consumption Charge to Interim Final Rates Interim Rates 
(per 1,000 gallons) Rates 

to 5,000 $1.72 $2.29 $2.38 $2.24 

5,001 to 10,000 gallons $2.15 $2.86 $2.98 $2.81 

Over 10,000 gallons $2.58 $3.44 $3.57 $3.37 

General Service -
- Consumption Charge $2.32 $3.10 $3.21 $3.04 

(per 1,000 gallons) 
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Utility's 
Reguested 

Filing 

I 

Irrigation Quality Utility's 
Reguested 

Filing 

Facility Charge 

Facility 
.-

gallons) 

Wastewater Service (continued) 

Multi-Residential and Rates Prior 
General Service to Final Rates 

Base Facility Charge: 
Meter Size 

1-1/2" $ 122.87 $ 137.41 

2" $ 196.60 $ 219.86 

3" $ 393.21 $ 439.73 

4" $ 614.38 $ 687.06 

6" $1,228.78 $1,374.14 

8" $2,211.79 $2,473.44 

10" $3,563.46 $3,985.02 

Gallonage Charge 
$5.39 $6.02(per 1,000 gallons) 

Reuse 
Service Rates Prior 

MONTHLY 
to Final Rates 

All Meter Sizes: 

Residential Base $7.36 $8.23 

Multi-Residential and 
General Service Base 

$7.36 $8.23 
Chaq 

Residential, Multi-
Residential and General 

$1.10 $1.23 
Service - Consumption 
Charge (per 1,000 

SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES 

The Utility is requesting a change to its service availability charges. A schedule of 
the Utility's service availability charges prior to filing and the Utility's proposed service 
availability charges follows. 
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Type Charge Charges Filing Proposed Charges 

others-per Gallon/Day 

others-per Gallon/Day 

others-per Gallon/Day Negotiable 
nl. r. " H. " " 

-

others-per Gallon/Day 

per 

Charge 
Inspection Charge 

currently approved systems comprising 

Service Availability Charges - Water Service 

of Prior To 
Plant Capacity Charge (Lake Groves) 

Residential-per ERC (350 GPO) $707.00 $1.783.00 -
All $ $2.02 5.09 

- Plant Capacity Charge (All Systems) 
Residential-per ERC (350 GPO) $270.00 $1,783.00 
All $ 5.09 

Main Extension Charge (Lake Groves) 
Residential-per ERC (350 GPO) Negotiable $ 800.00 
All $ 2.29 

Residential-per ERe (350 GPD) $ 558.00 $ 558.00 
All $ 1.99 $ 1.99 

Main Extension Charge (All Systems) 
Residential-per ERC (350 GPD) $ 270.00 $ 800.00 

or per lot (_ Front Footage) 
Multi-Family - per unit 
All others-per Gallon/Day $ 2.29 

or front foot 
Meter Installation Charge (Lake Groves)** 

5/8" x 3/4" $ 67.00 $ 150.00 
1" $ 114.00 $ 250.00 
Over 1" Actual Cost* N/A 
1-1/2" $ 450.00 
2" $ 650.00 
Over 2" Actual Cost* 

Backflow Prevention Installation Charge 
All meter sizes Actual Cost* Actual Cost* 

Customer Connection (Tap-In) Charge 
All meter sizes Actual Cost* Actual Cost* 

Plan Review Actual Cost* Actual Cost* 
Actual Cost* Actual Cust'" 

* Actual cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered. 
** The proposed charges will update the Lake Groves Charges to mtrror the present Meter Instailation Charges 

for the other LUSI. 
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Type Charge Charges Filing Proposed Charges 

. . 	 . .. 
 .� 

Insgection Charge Actual 

currently approved systems comprising 

please 

Service Availability Charges - Wastewater Service 

of Prior To 
Meter Installation Charge (Lake Groves)** 

5/8" x 3/4" 
1" 
Over 1" 
1-1/2" 
2" 
Over 2" 

Customer Connection (Tap-In) Charge 
All meter sizes 

. 

$ 67.00 
$ 114.00 

Actual Cost* 

Actual Cost* 

$ 150.00 
$ 250.00 

N/A 
$ 450.00 
$ 650.00 

Actual Cost* 

Actual Cost* 

Actual Cost* Cost* 
.. Actu I cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered. 
** The proposed charges will update the Lake Groves Charges to mirror the present Meter Installation Charges 

for the other LUSI. 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

The Utility is not requesting any changes to its miscellaneous service charges at this 
time. Even though not requested to do so, the Commission may review and adjust 
miscellaneous service charges. 

Written comments regarding the Utility's service or the requested final rate increases may 
be sent to the Commission at the following address: 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 


2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 


All comments should refer to Docket No. 100426-WS, which is the docket number that has 
been assIgned to thIs case. ComplaInts regardIng servIce may be made to the CommIssIOn's 
Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance at the following toll-free 
number: 1-800-342-3552. 

If you have any questions, call the Utility's office at (800) 272-1919. 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

8 



Robert Pedreira 
15842 Green Cove Blvd 

Clermont, FL 34714 

April 14, 2011 

FPSC,ClK·CORRESPONDENCEOffice Of The Commission Clerk 
_Admlnlt1rattvt--"tIeIXCGftttlnterFlorida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard DOCUMENT NO.SJ'~~-II 
DISTRIBUTION: ___.. __._Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Docket Number; 100426-WS 

Gentlemen: 

As a resident of Lake County, I wish to express my strong opposition to both the 
interim and proposed water and waste water rate increases pending for Lake Utility 
Services, Inc. 
Both Lake and Sumter counties are heavily populated by both senior retired 
residents living on fixed incomes and low to middle income families. The economy 
over the past 4 years has seen the escalating depreciated values of primary homes 
reducing net worth, increasing food prices, sky rocketing medical costs and gasoline 
prices approaching $4.00 per gallon. During this same time due to the stock market 
and other investment vehicles these same citizens have had their investment 
portfolio value drop substantially, encountered wage increases of only 1% to 2% 
per year and their Social Security pensions have been frozen for 3 years. It is 
unimaginable to even consider the rates that have been proposed by Lake Utility 
Services at this time. 
Lake Utility Services, Inc under it's present rate structure is enjoying a 15.4% profit 
margin in its water rates, a 23% profit margin in its waste water rates and an 18% 
profit margin overall. There are many companies both nationally and internationally 
that would love to have these operating profit margins. 
Under the proposed rate increases, a home using 5,000 gallons would see an 
increase of 18.9% in their bill (excluding taxes), a home using 10,000 gallons 
would see an increase of 19.5% in their bill (excluding taxes), a home using 
20,000 gallons would see an increase of 23.4% in their bill (excluding taxes) and 
a home using 30,000 gallons would see an increase of 26% in their bill 
(excluding taxes). I would also like to point out to the commission that ifyou 
water your lawn once a week. in order to at least maintain the home's value 
and keep it from deteriorating any further, the water usage is most likeIv to 
reach the 25.000 to 30,000 gallon mark or approximately a $190.00 bill per 
month (excluding taxes). 
I realize that the utility has probably encountered increases in chemicals and other 
areas. Bul as we have seen in other industries the maior increases come in executive 
packages and bonuses and overall greed. 
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I strongly request that the commission rescind the interim rate increase that 
is being charged to the customers of Lake Utility Services, Inc. and that a 
refund of those extra charges is made immediately. I further urge the 
commission to grant an increase of no more than 5% on the prior rates 
effective August 1, 2011 with the stipulation that the utility cannot request 
any further increase in rates for a minimum period of 18 months. This is the 
only fair resolution to the struggling residents of Lake County who are trying 
to maintain their minimal standard of living. 
Thank you for your time and I hope that the commission will again think ofthe 
people who are impacted by your decisions and not to the special interest groups 
and lobbyists that are involved. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Pedreira 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOt{­
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REOl;:IlMll3N 
LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413·6900 . 

RONALD A. BRISE 

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

JIuhlit:~£r&it:£ Qlommizzion 
April 12,2011 

(FPSC, CLK-"'CORRESPONDENCE 
Ms. Arlene Nowakowski 0 Administrative0 rr~t::consumcr 
2610 Meadow Oaks Loop D()CUMENT NO·O I;120:- I' 
Clermont, FL 34714 ~ 

t DISTR.IBUTION: __ __.
L: , ...' Re: Lake Utility Services, Inc. - Docket No. l00426-WS 

Dear Ms. Nowakowski: 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: conlact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:conlact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


Ms. Arlene Nowakowski 
Page 2 
April 12, 2011 

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
further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6536 or e-mail meatdale.buys(i1l.psc.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

~\~~PG~ 
Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Williams) 
Office ofCommission Clerk (Docket No. 100426-WS) 
Office of Public Counsel 

http:meatdale.buys(i1l.psc.state.fl.us


Diamond Williams 'C04 ~(Q -wS 
From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 11 :26 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Diane Hood 
Subject: RE: Docket 100426 

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and placed in Docket Correspondence­
Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 100426-WS. 

-----------------------~FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCEThank you, o Administtative0 rnn:s !-cr 
Diamond Williams OCtCUMENT No.QI~ II 

~Comm. Deputy Clerk I l!.'ISTRlBUTION: ._ --'-' 
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
media upon request Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:51 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Diane Hood 
Subject: Docket 100426 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, March 28,2011 9:51 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Improper Billing TRACKING NUMBER: 28387 

Complaint filed with PSC 

Select County: LAKE 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Robert Pierce 
Telephone: 352-432-5872 
Email: rhinep@juno.com 
Address: 15821 Bay Vista Dr Clermont 34714 

1 
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BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Robert Pierce 
Account Number: 
Address: 15821 Bay Vista Dr Clermont Florida 34714 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Improper Billing against Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Details: 
Litterally from the time I moved into my home in Weston Hills three years ago our water rates have gone up 1 to 
2 times a year. I have a family and am on a tight budget as it is we cannont afford to pay constantly increasing 
rates on water and wastewater (which I don't believe we even use in our comunity)just Utilities Inc can maintain 
or increase it's profit margin in a tight economy. Rather than raising rates on it's cunstomers who have no viable 
alternatives to water Utilites Inc should do what the rest of us do and find effecienies in their buisness or simply 
show a loss. This rate hike is unfair and unjustified. 

• 


2 



Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 3:08 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: To elK Docket 090462 

Thank you for this infonnation. This attachment has been printed and placed in Docket Correspondence­
Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 090462-WS. 

me, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Thank. you, o AdmlniIInItive 0 Parties I'Bc_ 

DOCUMENT NO. Qls.g?'·,11
Diamond Williams D1S1lUBtmON:
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
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 3:22 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 090462 

Customer correspondence 
-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 4:44 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 090462 

Copy on file, see 100886C. DH 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 9:51 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Fonn Improper Billing TRACKING NUMBER: 28387 

Complaint filed with PSC 

1 
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Select County: LAKE 
CUSTOMER INFORMA nON 

Name: Robert Pierce 
Telephone: 352-432-5872 
Email: rhinep@juno.com 
Address: 15821 Bay Vista Dr Clennont 34714 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Robert Pierce 
Account Number: 
Address: 15821 Bay Vista Dr Clennont Florida 34714 

COMPLAINT INFORMA nON 

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

From: Diamond Williams F"i'SC1 eLK - CORRESPONDENCB 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8: 11 AM OA1mlnistrativeO rtnie~ OjfCOftSIlI!lcr
To: Ruth McHargue DOCUMf:."NT NO Q \ c=rv-\_I t
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sandersi . " ',~ 
Subject: RE: Docket 090462 to elK ~~: nu~~~.:!: ;;';;;;;::;::;;;.__.'___, 

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
Sent: Monday, March 21,2011 2:49 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: Docket 090462 to CLK 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­
From: Lynette Tenace 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11 :05 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: Docket 090462 to CLK 

Complaint in CATS. Please see 999803C. 

Lynette Tenace 
OPS Senior Clerk 
SSC-Public Service Commission 
P: 850-413-6131 
F: 850-413-6132 

-----Original Message----­
1 
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From: Consumer Contact 

Sent: Monday. March 21, 2011 10:55 AM 

To: Lynette Tenace 

SUbject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 28311 


-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.f1.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us] 

Sent: Sunday, March 20,2011 8:48 AM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 28311 


Complaint filed with PSC 


Select County: LAKE 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 


Name: Jamey Goldberg 

Telephone: 407-694-5488 

Email: jameygoldberg@gmail.com 

Address: 15723 Bay Vista Dr Clermont 34714 


BUSINESS INFORMATION 


Business Account Name: Jamey Goldberg 

Account Number: 

Address; 15723 Bay Vista Dr Clermont Florida 34714 


COMPLAINT INFORMATION 


Complaint: Other Complaint against Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Details: 

Hello, 


I am writing this complaint because I got another notice that Utilities Inc, wishes to raise my water rates yet 

again. This is the 3rd or 4th time in the last 4 years that they have raised the rates, and I fail to see why they 

keep going up at the rate they do. This time they wish to increase the rate 33%!!! My water/sewer bill is now 

routinely around $1 OO/month and that is with me watering my lawn twice a month. I am forced to do this by my 

homeowners's association so my yard doesn't die, otherwise 1 wouldn't even do that. My water/sewer bill is now 

more than my electricity bill and I have never heard of that before. To rub salt in the wounds, none of the houses 

in my neighborhood have 2 meters (one for reclaimed water) so watering your lawn also counts as water used 

for the more expensive "sewer" charge. Please help us and do not allow this rate increase. My water bill has 

more than doubled since 2005 with these rate increases from this company and there appears to be no end in 

site. 


Sincerely, 

Jamey Goldberg 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 4:51 PM FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCETo: Ruth McHargue o Aljrninistrativc}0 PMia i'XICtwumcr ICc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: To elK Docket 090462 DOCUMENT Nt~Otg::x)- I \ 

. DISTRIBUTION: ... _ 

Thank you for this information, This attachment has been printed and placed in Docket Correspondence­
Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 090462-WS, 

Tbankyou, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 2:43 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 090462 

Customer correspondence 
-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 1:50 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 090462 

Copy on file, see 998387C. DH 

-----Original Message----­
From; contact@psc.state.fl, us [maHto :contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 5:59 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 28211 

Complaint filed with PSC 
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Select County: LAKE 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Howard Clark 
Telephone: 352223 4831 
Email: howard14012@yahoo.com 
Address: 2543 Meadow Oaks Loop Clermont 34714 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Howard C Clark 
Account Number: 7929510000 
Address: 2543 Meadow Oaks Loop Clermont Fl34714 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Details: 
I received a letter in the mail that they are asking for another rate increase. We have had several increases in the 
past that we were informed they did not need permission for .Now this. It is impossible to conserve as the St. 
Johns Water Mgmt. is encouraging us to do as we are now charged for wastewater whether we use it or not. I 
am on a fixed income and have not had an increase in two years , yet still my water bill continues to climb. In 
this economic climate I cannot believe that this is the right thing to do. 
My water bill • $101.00 this month, with no outside watering, is now running more then my electric. How can 
this be appropriate? I live in a community that requires me to have St. Augustine grass which we all know 
requires twice a week watering. Ifllet it die I will be charged a fine. Please tell me what my recourse is. 
I ask that you give consideration to these facts before you allow this company to continue to rape its 
customers.Maybe it would be more appropriate to tax the Niagara Bottling company that the powers that be 
approved. 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:55 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders; Diane Hood; Lynette Tenace 
Subject: RE: To eLK Docket 090462 

Thank you for this information. These attachments have been printed and placed in Docket Correspondence­
Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 090462-WS. 

Thank you, 
FPf;C, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
o MJnfnfma!ive 0 rllrtiu r;aConsumerDiamond Williams 
DOCUMENT No.Ol~i·1J_IComm. Deputy Clerk I 

Office of Commission Clerk . DiS'rRIBUT:ON: 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850~13·6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

·----Original Message----­
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 11 :39 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders; Diane Hood; Lynette Tenace 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 090462 

Customer correspondence 

---a-Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08,2011 11:29 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: 

Copy on file, see 998133C. DH 

---a-Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 2:52 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 28189 

Complaint filed with PSC 
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Select County: LAKE 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Cindy Desso 
Telephone: 352-243-3037 
Email: 
Address: 2736 Wilshire Road Clennont 34714 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Leonard Desso 
Account Number: 
Address: 2736 Wilshire Road Clennont FL 34714 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Details: 
I think that our Government at City, State, County, and Nationwide need to start doing something about all of 
the utilities raising their rates. Utilities Inc. has increased our water at least 3 times in the past year. They are 
notifying us again that they are going to increase it again. Also our waste water portion is extremely high. It is 
based on water usage, but only a small percentage ofthat water is actually going into the sewage. Most of the 
water is used for outside watering, washing, etc. I am paying for water a base charge of 8.48, plus 1.72/1000 
gallons for 1 st 5000, plus 2.15/1 000 gallons for the remaining gallons. Then they charge a base fee for sewage 
which is 24.57, plus 4.48/1000 gallons of water usage. With the economy the way it is how come all the 
utilities, insurance companies, gas, and everything else can raise all there fees but most people aren't getting any 
increases, Ie: Social Security, etc. Something needs to be done. 

2 
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_Di_am__o_n_d_W~iI_lia_m_s____~___~_____~ LOOY2(o :=-wg 
From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:54 PM 

To: Ruth McHargue 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 090462 

Attachments: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 28187; E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING 
NUMBER: 28192 

Thank you for this information. These attachments have been printed and placed in Docket 
Correspondence-Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 090462-WS. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.f1.us 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:05 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Dorothy Menascoi Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: To eLK Docket 090462 

docket correspondence 

From: Diane Hood 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 9:59 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
SUbject: To CLK Docket 090462 

These have been filed with docket info. DH 

3/8/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 20112:11 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 28187 

Complaint filed with PSC 

Select County: LAKE 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Margaret Grooms 
Telephone: 352-459-5255 
Email: handsnotfull@gmail.com 
Address: 2552 Meadow Oaks Loop Clennont 34714 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Margaret Grooms 
Account Number: 
Address: 2552 Meadow Oaks Loop Clennont Florida 34714 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Details: 
Our water rate has increased again, consequently my water bills have gone from approx. $50/m in 2008 to 
$70/mo in 2009, to $90/mo in 2010 to well over $150 currently. I am confused as to how this is allowed, 
especially when so many people protest the rate raise. We complain when we're invited to complain but the rate 
increases are approved anyhow. My income hasn't increased in two years due to the economy yet our utility 
costs keep rising. Humans need clean, safe water to survive, it needs to be made affordable. 

1 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 7:09 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 28192 

Complaint filed with PSC 


Select County: LAKE 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 


Name: Linda Michel 

Telephone: 352-874-3192 

Email: Imfl0820@aol.com 

Address: 15820 Autumn Glen Ave Clermont 34714 


BUSINESS INFORMATION 


Business Account Name: Linda Michel 

Account Number: 5314600000 

Address: 15820 Autumn Glen Ave Clermont Florida 34714 


COMPLAINT INFORMATION 


Complaint: Other Complaint against Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Details: 

I just received a notice that Utilities Inc wants to raise their rates again. Just last year they raised their water 

rates by approximately 125%. When will it stop? Please don't let this happen. 


1 
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Cat-it"l! S S 10N 
CLERK\004Z(o-·W S

March 14,2011 

Office of Commission Clerk FPSC, eLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
Florida Public Service Commission ·0 ~~min~strati';e0 Pruties l8.Consumer 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard IDO·...,UMENT NO, 0\5DO ·-l \ 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 1 

D."')·~"KIOUrO'~·l ..... ~ ", ~..J. ~ 1. ,,<0, •• __~.... ...~~....- - .....~--... 
Subject: Rate Increase, Utilities Inc, Docket No. 100426-WS 

I must protest your continued granting of increases in water and sewer rates to Utilities 
Inc. Since spring of 2009 the commission has granted two increases. My monthly 
charge from Utilities Inc has increased on average 60%. Far more than we were told. 
My average bill used to be 60 to 75 Dollars and is now between 120 and 180. This is 
not acceptable in today's economic climate. It's hard to believe Utilities Inc. has had 
major expense increases to warrant this type of an increase, again. 

I've attached two bills which show the dramatic increases especially in the residential 
wastewater service. 

I urge you to deny any further increases to Utilities, Inc and to hold hearings here in 
Lake county and invite the residences to the hearings so they may give you further 
information concerning the rates and the effects on their monthly bills. 

Frank Zeuner 
3235 Callerton Road 
Clermont, Florida 34714 



Lake UtIlity ~ervic••• Inc 

Phone: (407) 869·1919 


Collections: (SOO) 272·1919 

Customer Service: (SOO) 272·1919 


www.ulwater.com 


'---------------.......------"""--------' ,'COI'rent 
Name FRANK C ZEUNER Primary Telephone # (321) 206-8148Pi'M'1OU$/ 

Service Address 3235 CALLERTON RD, CLERMONT, FL, 34711 "~& 
Activity Since Last Bill It @'-'fMnber'otOay&:29 


Previous Balance 
 O{e' \.,A.&(' III\I\~ $~:"8S.11 A~'DaiIYUse: 564GaIIQila 
Payments received as of 0312312009 i'j v~ I'"'"'UQ :A~DalIy:COst: .$2..54 

Balance as of 0312312009 $0,00 

Residential Water Service 
Water Base Charge $13,33 

16,360 gallons at $1.33 per 1.000 gallons $21,76 

Total Residential Water Service $35,09 

Residential Wastewater Service 
Wastewater Base Charge 
'WastewaterMaxlmUJT1 Usage ap 10 to;ooo-gattons 

$38,49Total Residential Wastewater Service 

$73.58
Total Amount Due 

". \~;t,'~'~•..•. tIetet'1~ 
1s91280~7~ 
1580920 02.t1612OOO 

16.!60GallOna 

The payment for this bill is due upon receipt. 
Make check payable to: Lake Utility Services, Inc 

Messages 

.C"/tiES. Inc: 

PO BOX 160609 
Altamonte Springs FL 32716-0609 

111111111111111111111111 MIIIIIII 

11111111111111111111111111 1111111111 mllIIllI 
Account Number: 

Due Date: 

8489410000 

4/1412009 
Amount Paid 

Please Pay $ 73.58 

FRANK C ZEUNER 
Lake Utility Services. Inc 3235 CALLERTON RD 
PO BOX 160609CLERMONT FL 34711 
Altamonte Springs FL 32716-0609 
1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 

248 

http:www.ulwater.com


L.CII\V UUIIl.y OVrvIGeti. mc 

Phone: (407) 869-1919 
Collections: (800) 272-1919 {CUtiES. InC.' Customer Service: (800) 272-1919 

www.uiwater.com 
-~'" 

Primary Telephone # (321) 206-8148 
Service Address 3235 CALLER TON RD, CLERMONT. FL,34711 

Activity Since Last Bill 

Previous Balance 
Payments received as of 1212812009 

Balance as of 1212812009 
Residential Water Service 

Water Base Charge $8.36 
First 5,000 gallons at $1.69 per 1,000 gallons $8.45 

Next 5,000 gallons at $2.12 per 1,000 gallons $10.60 

Remaining 8,320 gallons at $2.54 per 1,000 gallons $21.13 

Total Residential Water Service $48.54 

Residenti411 WasIewaIer.$er¥iee-­
Wastewater Base Charge $24.30 

Wastewater Maximum Usage up to 10,000 gallons $44.30 

Total Residential Wastewater Service $68.60 

Total Amount Due $117.14 

$0.00 

The payment for this bill Is due upon receipt. 
Make check payable to: Lake utility Services, Inc 

Messages 

((i!jiiitiES. Inc 

PO BOX 160609 
Altamonte Springs FL 32716-0609 

#BWBCGPK 

FRANK C ZEUNER 

3235 CALLERTON RD 

CLERMONT FL 34711 


II1I1IIIIII RIIUII.IIIII~'IIII 
1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 

Account Number: 8489410000 
Amount Paid

Due Date: 1/19/2010 


Please Pay $ 117.14 


Lake Utility Services, Inc 

PO BOX 160609 

Altamonte Springs FL 32716-0609 

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 
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http:www.uiwater.com
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: Tuesday, March 15,2011 11:51 AM rFP~(7ai7~aCORREip.jNDENCEl 
To: Ruth McHargue 'O;,;~~i~l~veO rclfLies QC1COOSl!t';cr I 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 'D()CUMt::NT !'.iO._Ol5tJQ - (\ _ \ 
Subject: RE: To CLK docket no. 100426-ws 'DIS'f'RHVSf!ON: .. ' _ _._. j 
Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and'placeci'1i1Docket .m_,,__-- • , 

Correspondence-Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 100426-WS. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.±lus 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 15,201111:23 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: To CLK docket no. 100426-ws 

Customer correspondence 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15,201111:09 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK docket no. 100426-ws 

Copy on file, see 999074C. DH 

From: Anne Harris [mailto:dottiegray@aol.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 10:51 AM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: docket no. 100426-ws 


I would like to express my opposition to the proposed rate increase by Lake Utility Services Inc. 

This the latest in a series of rate increases in a relatively short period of time. My monthly water 

bill has skyrocketed. 

What could be the possible justifcation? 


3/15/2011 

mailto:mailto:dottiegray@aol.com
mailto:diwillia@psc.state.�lus


Page 2 of2 

Keith Harris 

11341 Preston cove Rd. 

Clermont 34711 

407-373751 

har3k@aol.com 


3/15/2011 


mailto:har3k@aol.com


James E. Hassett 
10340 Northglen Dr. 

Clennont, FL 3471 1 

Telephone: 352-241-4260 
e-mail: iameshassett@earthlink.net 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 100426-WS 

To whom it may concern; 

F,E-.CEJVEJ· h-'SC 

l' MAR15 AM8: 29 

COr MI~510 
CLER 

FP~'" eLK .-cOraESPONDENCE ,
~L· , ~ I 

o A1mini,'''''ve0 rr.r.its::~~'\]
DOC\Th1ENT 1'-10.0 500 'I 

~is'rRm~r.O I" : . ­

Ordinarily, I would not be writing to object to a utility increase, since, for 
the most part, such requests have been reasonable. 

However, the "Requested Interim Rates" by Lake Utility Services, Inc. are 
outrageous. Furthennore, the "Commission Approved Interim Rates" are 
nearly as outrageous. 

I would think that in this time of economic uncertainty with oil/gasoline 
prices climbing and food prices soaring, both, in part caused by mandated 
use of ethanol, along with other ramifications still lingering from the 
housing market crash, that some restraint should be shown. 

30+0/0 is not a marker of restraint. 

I'm in hopes that a future letter concerning Lake Utility's rate increase 
request will show that they and the FPSC realize that such a large increase is 
out of line, not only at this time, but at any time. 

Sincerely yours~// 

..JMY>l~ e, ;tit5~ 
V:mes E. Hassett 

mailto:iameshassett@earthlink.net


0._ 1 

:~ 

Jim & Vanessa Hassett 
10340 Northglen Drive 
Clermont, FL 34711 -7822 

I.I[~
' \ \1 "\ 

~ 
,!( 7: C6 

" \li\~ \:; 

1•• 11 ••• 1.1 •• 11.1.1,.1.1 •• 11 •• 11,.1,.1.1.11 ,1 •• 1 •• 11111111 1. 11 

Qffice a/Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

http:111111111.11


March 10, 2011 
11 MAR t It AM 9: 06 

TO: The Florida Public Service Commission 

RE: Docket No. l00426-WS 
COt-1MISSlm~ 

CLERK 
If the Commission finds in favor ofLake Utilities lne and allows the increase as stated, the water portion of 
my bill fur this month would increase by $3.84. That's not an exorbitant amount and I don't have an 
objection if it is necessary to maintain the system and make a reasonable profit. However, a lot ofutilities, 
gasoline producers I refiners and other products-of-necessity companies, who have a monopoly or semi­
monopoly, are gouging consumers. 

Water and waste water base charges are already obscene, especially when I'm away six months in the 
smnmer and I must leave my water on for the sprinklers to water twice per week fur ] 5 minutes and my bill 
is $100.00 or more monthly. AU ofthis water goes into the ground and never goes through the pipes to the 
treatment plant, yet I'm being charged for waste water treatment. IfI ran a shunt around my water meter to 
get free water, I would be stealing and be prosecuted. What's the difference when the utility company takes 
money from me for a service I did not use? 

I hope the Commission vets all of these increase requests to urge some in-house budget reductions before 
passing costs on to conswners. 

(() " ~ (7)' FPSC 
l 
"eLK : CORRESPONDENCE~~Kinn~ o Ad.elinistnlti"t[J Prlties ~Ctllli>"U1UCr 

) 64 J8 Citrus Parkway , D()CUMIrNT NO. 0 \ SOD- l \ 
Clennont, Florida 34714 

,DiSTRlBUnON: _.... -"--­
~•...,.,_ ••..,..,.............. _ 'IIIII'!I"""".J<~
352-404-8439 

Ce: Lake Utilities Services lnc. 
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Page 1 of2 

Diamond Williams IOQY2{a-W5 
From: 

Sent: 

Diamond Williams 

Friday, March 11, 20118:47 AM IFPSC) -CL'K:»C'OimESPONDENCE 
To: Ruth McHargue ,D Mmilli5tnm.t 0 Prrucs COOS'.!!llCf 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders , l>OCUM~'NT NO. \ • 
Subject: FW: FW: To elK Docket 100426 ~~iSTRI~~210N:._ _ ____ 
Attachments: FAKTIF 

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
Sent: Thursday, March 10,2011 2:44:44 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100426 

Customer correspondence 

---·-Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Thursday, March 10,2011 2:27:36 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 100426 

Copy on file, see 998540C. DH 
-----Original Message----­
From: Fax Server [mailto:FaxAdmins@psc.state.f1.us] 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 2: 14 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: , 5 page(s) 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is attached to the 
message. Open the attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details 

Received On: 311 0/20 11 2: 11 :36 PM 
Number of Pages: 5 
From (CSID): 
From (ANI): 
Sent to DID: 8504136362 

Duration of Fax: 0:01:58 
Transfer Speed: 14400 

3/11/2011 

mailto:mailto:FaxAdmins@psc.state.f1.us


- -

Page 2of2 

Received Status: Success 
Number of Errors: 0 
Port Received On: IPF PORT 0012 

311112011 




Mar 1011 03:08p 
p.1 

March 6, 2011 

Office ofCommission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak BouJevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 


Re: Docket No. 100426-WS 

Dear Commissioner: 

The undersigned residents ofthe'Vil's at Lake Louisa! Clermont, Florida seek your 

support to study the request for yet another rate increase by Lake Utility Services, Inc. 


.	We are watching our cost of living going higher daily and have ended all non essential 
items. It's not as ifwe can change companies or live without waterl This company could 
belp us aU by providing the opportunity to use reusable water for our lavvns, our largest 
expense. 

We do not believe the asked-for rates are justified. Thank: you for your consideration, 



Mar 1011 03:08p 

AdJ-fes.S: 
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Dennis R. Crawford 
2631 Caithness Way 11 MAR rOAM 8: 44 
Clermont, FL 34714 

CQf'ir'lISSION 
March 8, 2011 CLERI, 

Florida Public Service Commission r"p-p-s-c,-CijZ-:C"O'RREsPi-)N-D-EN-C­..E­2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 o Admini~1lash'e0 PrA'ties t'r;o('Cons 

o:~m.fENTNoasX2 j rr 
~JS fRIBUTION: 

,. '" -:;;;;;;; :-;-_.Dear Commissioners: 

As you know Lake County residents recently received a notice of water rate increases of nearly 
33%. 

I am not too sure how to write this letter, but the primary question I have for you is why? Florida 
residents, along with many residents in this country are suffering from these difficult fmancial 
times. We have a Federal administration that has decided there is NO inflation, although food, 
fuel and now water costs are skyrocketing. Why did you allow Utilities, Inc. to receive this 
increase? Did you decide they are doing everything possible to control costs? Is your intent to 
force residents not to have drinking water? Do you want even more Florida residents to sell, or 
worse, abandon their homes because we cannot afford these increases? 

Major companies have had to tighten their belt to meet their objectives, but Utilities, Inc. just can 
march to the FPSC and ask for a rate increase and get it. What are they doing to save money? I 
live in a neighborhood that has been promised recycled water for my irrigation system for 8 
years. We are not in our Florida home for a couple ofmonths in the summer and my water bill is 
over $90 per month. That is $90 and NOT living there. 

We just cannot continue to absorb these costs. My wife and I are on fixed incomes from the SSA 
and are barely making ends meet. A 33% increase in our water bill is objectionable and I am 
requesting the data you used to make such a decision. 

I am copying this letter to my State Representative and Senator in hopes an investigation is 
warranted. 
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- . ,...... ­JimmvWil1 
13031 Colonnade J 0 AM 8: 44 
Clermont, Florida 3471;1-. t 1/ 

.... J ,.. SSIOH 
CLERK 

" 

1"'1Office of Commission Clerk 
; ;)coFlorida Public Service Commission 


2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 


Re: Docket No.1 00426-WS 


To Whom it May Concern, 


The purpose of this correspondence is to complain about the tremendous rate 

increase that we have experienced from Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

When my wife and I first moved into our new home on 13031 Colonnade Circle, 

Clermont, Florida 3 years ago (November 2007), our water bill was around $30 

per month. Now it runs over $200 per month. This is only for water, we pay an 

additional bill to the City of Clermont for sewer. 

Now Lake Utility Services, Inc. have sent me a notice of another rate increase! 

Due to the present economy, I have lost my job and I am now unemployed. My 

wife's job is our only source of income. With other bills (gas, food, etc.) rising, it 

is very difficult paying such an enormous water bill. 


If you can look into this matter, it would be most appreciated. 


Sincerely, 




-_u.:>-....!o-. ,~.... 
,--.........~~ 

__~~ 
~.. ~ 

..~--......... ....

•,....... ...... .......
Jimmy & Tracy Williams ". ).w.t.i~j\l 0(:; j-=t- ':',r~ ;::...· 

..".-w", _13031 Colonnade Cir. 
.r":~___""~'~"IClermont, FL 34711 -,,;,." -' ...... 

"'--, ,. 1;3: r~t·'l (::. ~:..1. r tli .,:~ _.-' ...... 

Op(::r cE Of COrVWl/55J()J CLt~K 
Fl{)llDA VuBLIC S~RV{CG' Comm IS5 (00 

25lfO .:sHVM~D OA-~13l vD . 
TMLf+H455EE PI 323'11-0 1, 56 

I 
r 

, .- . . .. ... . . ' , . . . . " . . .. ' " 

:32·.3=:::i~i:}:C;85C: j i; ii; ;; ;;1 :; ii iiii. i ii; i dJ ;id :dT:f ;fdi :i tld:i I iii ;;; Hit 
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(FPSC, 
is<'l 

01500·\, 
1.?,STRIBUTlON: 

Richard Madero 

12850 Anderson Hill Road 

Clennont, FI. 34711-9336 

352-242-5137 

March 7, 2011 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850 

RE: PSC DOCKET NO.I00426-WS 

To whom it may concern: 

I�ECEIVED'-FPSC 

11 MAR I 0 AH 8: 43 

cot 1lSSl0H 
CLERK 

-
--

:;'::1 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

o AdministraDve 0 Puties CoosUPlC!'

, orJCUMENT NO. 
! 

On March 3, 2011, I received a notice of increase to my water supply. Upon speaking to 

neighbors in the area, I have found that not all of them have received any notice of 

increase. There have been 7 increases since June, 2008. I am 63 years old, retired and 

disabled and these increases are taking its toll. I hope the commission disapproves the 

final rate increase. This is the first time that I had to complain. Thank you in advance for 
your consideration. 

Very truly yours, 

LY-(U-fc )'U-ti h...u 
RICHARD MADERO 
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PPSC, eLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
Putin 

NO.Q lSL:()- lt 
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-
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£.¢�1 �L 
e..vtxd d.CjUt'\� 

.. 

March 6,2011 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
iS40 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: DocketNo. 100426-WS 

Dear Commissioner: 

11 MAR 10M' 8: 43 

COf1 
CLERK 

o Adr.tiniSIJdvc0 ISCtCOtlS'JmCf' 

lXiCillv1ENT 

DiS'i'RIBUTION: 

The undersigned residents ofthe(Vil,s at Lake Louisa! Clermont, Florida seek your 
support to study the request for yet another rate increase by Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
We are watching our cost of living going higher daily and have ended all non essential 
items. It's not as if we can change companies or live without water! This company could 
help us all by providing the opportunity to use reusable water for our lawns, our largest 
expense. 

We do not believe the asked-for rates are justified. Thank you for your consideration, 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:53 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco: Matilda Sanders 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:04 AM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100426 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:02 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 100426 

Copy on file, see 998084C. DH 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 6:58 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 28191 

Complaint filed with PSC 

1 

....~---... _._---­

mailto:mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


Select County: LAKE 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 


Name: John Day 

Telephone: 9145882924 

Email: Jddadof6@hotmail.com 

Address: 18 Harriman rd Carmel ny 34714 


BUSINESS INFORMATION 


Business Account Name: John day 

Account Number: 

Address: 15616 bay vista drive Clermont FI 34714 


COMPLAINT INFORMATION 


Complaint: Other Complaint against Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Details: 

They keep raising their rates and the wastewater base is ridiculous I don't live there all year round and I'm 

paying $100 a month for the months I'm just watering my lawn. They are going to force me to sell my home! !!! 

I can't afford any more price increases let alone the fact that I'm paying for wastewater I'm not using. All my 

water is going into the lawn! 


2 

mailto:Jddadof6@hotmail.com
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Diamond Williams 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 11 :23 AM 

To: Dale Buys 

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Andrew Maurey; Diamond Williams 

Subject: RE: Consumer Correspondence 

Thank you, Dale. We will place the correspondence in consumer correspondence for Docket 
100426 (DN 01500-11) . 

From: Dale Buys 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 11: 18 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Bart Fletcher; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: RE: Consumer Correspondence 

FPSC, eLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
o Administndive0 Paties lOCoIlS'JJ!lW' 

[)OCUMENT NO. 01500-11 
My guess is that the customer speaks to LUSI; please put it in Docket No. 100426. I DiSTRIBUTI..:.ON~:...;::;;:;;...===;;;:::;;:;.J 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 11:14 AM 
To: Dale Buys 
Subject: FW: Consumer Correspondence 

Oops, forgot the attachment l 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 201111:13 AM 
To: Dale Buys 
Subject: Consumer Correspondence 

Good morning, Dale, 

We have received the attached correspondence from Waldemar Rivera from Clermont, FL. We 
know it's consumer correspondence, but we're not sure what utility he's writing in reference to. 
Clermont is in Lake County and we currently have two dockets open for rate increases in Lake 
County. One of them is Aqua 100330 and the other is LUSI 100426. We would normally put it 
in undocketed consumer correspondence. However, since there is a 50/50 chance that this is 
related to LUSI, I wanted to check with you to see if we should put it in Docket 100426. I spoke 
with Rhonda Hicks and she said she thought it was LUSI and not Aqua. If you think we should 
put it in Docket 100426, we will do so. If not, we will be glad to put it in undocketed consumer 
correspondence. 

Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy Mmasco 
Dep"ty Clerk Supervisor 
Florida P"blic Savia C,'mmissivn 
Offia o(ColllmissioTl Cieri, 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writ/en communications to or from state officials regarding state bUSiness are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

3/8/2011 
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Waldemar RIvera 
12006 Goldenstar Ln. 
Clermont, FL 347] 1-6679 
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